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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF MARIES COUNTY, MISSOURI 
ASSOCIATE DIVISION 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

vs 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Heitman, Harold C. ) 
) 

S.S.N. ) 
D.O.B. 07-12-1979 ) 
SID# ) 
FBI# ) 

AGENCY CASE NO.: 23-100 

STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE 

Date: 

IN SUPPORT FOR REQUEST FOR ARREST WARRANT; 
FELONY OFFENSE 

I, Shannon Thompson, Police Chief for Vienna, Mo., knowing that false statements on this form 
are punishable by law, state that the facts contained herein are true. 

I have probable cause to believe that on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023, offender: Harold C. 
"Chris" Heitman, committed one or more criminal offenses. 

Count I 570.095 - Filing False Documents - Victim an Elected Official - Felony C 
Count II 570.095 - Filing False Documents - Victim an Elected Official - Felony C 
Count III 565.090 - Harassment 1st degree - Felony E 

2. The facts supporting this belief are as follows: 

On 12-21-2023 I initiated an investigation, based on a complaint that false information had been 
included in two affidavits that were provided to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney and 
subsequently, the Associate Circuit Comt of Maries County by Maries County Sheriff Harold C. 
"Chris" Heitman. 

The complainant informed me that they had approached Maries County Prosecuting Attorney 
Richard A. "Tony" Skouby regarding this complaint and Mr. Skouby referred them to the Vienna 
Police Department because the two affidavits had been presented to him at his office located 
inside of the City Limits of Vienna, Mo. 

During the investigation I learned that on 12-20-2023 at approximately 0922 hours, Harold C. 
Heitman signed a sworn affidavit in front of a notary to apply for and obtain a search warrant for 
the City of Belle properties. 
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1. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that City Clerk Frankie Horstman provided 
information that employees Clay Ridenhour and Darin Guinn witnessed Mayor Daryl 
White Jr. stealing spray paint and she stated that she suspected that Mayor White had 
misused the City credit card and suggested that he may have misappropriated municipal 
funds. 

2. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that former Public Works Director Jason 
Lewis told him that he did not authorize the purchase of 36 cans of spray paint (12 black), 
3 cans of lubricants and 100 cable ties. Heitman reported that Jason Lewis stated that the 
City did not need those items, nor were they used by the city while he worked there. 

3. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that Public Works employee Clay Ridenhour 
told him that he observed White (Belle City Mayor Daryl White Jr.) take 12 cans of the 
paint out of the City Road Depa1tment garage about a week after it was delivered and that 
he hadn't seen the stolen items (paint) since, nor were they at the city or used by city 
employees that he had seen. 

4. In said affidavit, Harold C. Heitman stated that Belle City Marshal Jerry Coburn told him 
that Mayor Daryl White Jr. had taken a city owned Glock handgun with a Masonic 
emblem on it out of the Police Department gun locker (located inside the Mayor's Office) 
on or about November 20, 2022. 

5. On 12-21-2023 Maries County Sheriff Harold C. "Chris" Heitman provided a signed 
Statement of Probable Cause to secure a criminal complaint against Daryl W. White Jr., 
who at that time was the duly elected Mayor for the City of Belle, Mo. 

6. In said Probabale Cause Statement, Harold C. Heitman stated the same information as 
was supplied in the Affidavit in Application of Search Warrant (See 1-4) on 12-20-2023. 
Heitman added in the Statement of Probable information gained through an interview that 
his investigator conducted with current Belle Public Works Director Darin Guinn in 
which he stated that Mr. Guinn told them that Mayor White had retrieved the paint with 
permission. Sheriff Heitman stated that Mr. Guinn told his investigator that "It wouldn't 
be for the city". 

7. On 12-21-2023 I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Caborn who stated that he had 
been contacted by Maries County Sheriff Harold C. Heitman on 12-18-2023. He stated 
that Sheriff Heitman told him that he was investigating a theft of unknown items from the 
City of Belle. Marshal Coborn stated that Heitman asked him ifhe had any information 
of other wrong doing by City Administrators and he disclosed that he thought Mayor 
White may be possibly found in possession of a City Glock handgun with a Masonic 
emblem. 

8. Marshal Co born told me that he did not tell Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White had taken 
the gun but that Mayor White had expressed interest in the firearm and told him "I'm 
taking that one, is that ok?'. Marshal Co born told me that he was unsure of Mayor 
White's intentions. He told me that they left the Mayor's office together and he never saw 
Mayor White take the gun out from the locker nor in physical possession of the handgun. 
Marshal Coborn later clarified that he told Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White "May or 
may not have taken it". Marshal Coborn also told me that at that time, Mayor White was 
responsible for the City's entire police department inventory. This statement contradicted 
Sheriffs Heitman's statement found in line #4. 
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9. On 01-04-2024 I interviewed Belle Public Works Director Darin Guinn. Mr. Guinn told 
me that he had read the Probable Cause Statement in question that was produced by 
Harold C.Heitman on 12-21-2023 in which he provided a statement to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney that Clay Ridenhour had watched Mayor White take the paint out 
of the City Maintenance Garage. Guinn told me "That never happened". Mr. Guinn stated that no one was in the shop when Mayor White picked up the paint. He said that they returned one day and found that the paint was gone. 

10. Darin Guinn told me that the black spray paint was going to be used to touch up rust 
spots on the City's equipment and the other paint was for marking water and sewer lines. This statement contradicts Sheriff Heitman's statement found in line #6. 

11 . On 3-27-2024 I interviewed former Public Works Director Jason Lewis. Mr. Lewis told 
me that he had been contacted by Sheriff Harold C. Heitman sh01tly before the search 
warrant was served at the City of Belle, Mo. Mr. Lewis told me that he had seen Sheriff 
Heitman's Probable Statement told me that the infonnation regarding his statement was 
inaccurate. He told me that Sheriff Heitman asked him several times about the purchase of 100 bottles of lubricant which he associated with oil. He noted that they did not use 
bottles of oil while he was employed there so he told them that they did not use them 
while he was employed with the City of Belle as is found in line #2. 

12. On 05-02-2024 I interviewed Belle Public Works employee Clay Ridenhour. Mr. 
Ridenhour told me that he saw Mayor White holding a box containing spray paint while 
speaking with Darin Guinn on the other end of the Maintenance garage. He told me that 
his view of the exit door had been obscured by a Christmas float that was parked in one of the bays therefor he did not see if White carried the paint out. He stated that he noted some time later that the paint was missing and later that day or the following day he 
asked Darin Guinn where the missing paint had gone and Guinn confirmed that "Daryl took it". 

13 . Mr. Ridenhour stated that he told both Sheriff Heitman and the Sheriffs Detective that he 
did not see Mayor Daryl White Jr. carry the spray paint in question out from the 
Maintenance garage building. This statement contradicts Sheriff Heitman' s statement 
found in line #3. 

14. During this investigation I was provided with a copy of Maries County Sheriff's 
Detective Dale Harp's written investigative reports which included an interview with 
former City Clerk Frankie Horstman. According to that report, Ms. Horstman told 
Detective Harp about the missing spray paint and that she suspected that there was some 
asphalt missing. According to Det. Harp's report, Ms. Horstman did not mention 
anything about misuse of the City's credit card or misappropriated funds as stated by 
Sheriff Heitman in both of the affidavits that he provided to the courts as found in line # 1. 

15. As a result of this investigation, it appears that evidence exists that provided Probable 
Cause that Sheriff Harold C. "Chris" Heitman provided false and inaccurate information 
in the two affidavits that he presented to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney while 
inside the City of Vienna, Mo. Those documents appeared to have been used to deceive 
the officers of the Court to secure warrants and criminal complaints used to charge Daryl 
W. White, Jr. with Misdemeanor Stealing and Official Misconduct while Mr. White was 
serving as an elected Municipal Officer, serving as the Mayor of Belle, Mo. 
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16. The subsequent criminal charges and media releases caused Mayor Daryl White, Jr. to suffer emotional distress, public humiliation, reported loss of business, caused him to incur legal defense fees in excess of $10,000 to address the criminal complaints and possibly dissuade him from seeking re-election to his Municipal Office as Mayor. 

DSN: 
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Police Chief 
Shannon Thompson 

Colonel Eric Olson 
Missouri State Highway Patrol 
General Headquarters 
1510 E. Elm St. 
Jefferson City, Mo. 65101 

Colonel Olson, 

Vienna Police Department 

424 Eighth Street 
P.O. Box 196 

Vienna, MO 65582 
Phone: 573-422-3811 

Fax: 573-422-61 IO 

Police Officers 
Tina Crawford 
Larry Moore, Jr 

February 6, 2024 

On December 21, 2023, our department received a complaint of suspected perjury by Maries County Sheriff Harold 
"Chris" Heitman when he submitted an Affidavit Application for Search Warrant on 12-20-2023 for Belle City Hall 
and a Statement of Probable Cause submitted on 12-21-2023, seeking a criminal complaint alleging that Belle 
Mayor Daryl White Jr. had committed Misdemeanor Stealing and Official Misconduct to Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby. 

Mr. Skouby directed the complainant to file a complaint with the Vienna Police Department as the documents had 
been presented to him by Sheriff Heitman at his office located inside the City of Vienna, Mo. 

I learned that Sheriff Heitman was investigating the alleged theft of 12 cans of spray paint from the City 
Maintenance Garage and possible misuse of the City's Credit Card by Mayor White. As a result, Sheriff Heitman 
executed the Search Warrant at Belle City Hall on 12-20-2023 with the assistance of officers from the Osage County 
Sheriff's Office and the Missouri State Highway Patrol. 

I learned that Sheriff Heitman had interviewed a City employee, identified as Clay Ridenhour. Further investigation 
determined that Clay Ridenhour provided a false or fabricated statement that Sheriff Heitman used in his Statement 
of Probable Cause Affidavit and Affidavit supporting Application of a Search Warrant that he presented to the 
Maries County Prosecuting Attorney while inside the Corporate City Limits of Vienna, Mo. 

I learned that Clay Ridenhour disclosed to his supervisor that he "had to" make a statement to the investigators 
because "They had him pinched" and that he had to "squeal" or else he would be in trouble, indicating that the 
Maries County Sheriff or his investigators apparently coerced Mr. Ridenhour to provide false or fabricated 
information to Sheriff Heitman. 

There appears to be a pattern of this type of activity by the Maries County Sheriffs Office as Gary and Deborah 
Honse requested a similar investigation. They had been arrested on I 0-28-2021 for Financial Exploitation of an 
Elderly Person based on a Probable Cause Statement produced by Maries County Sheriffs Corporal Shannon 
Fannon. 

Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby dismissed those criminal complaints the week prior to a 
scheduled jury trial due to a lack of evidence. 

During the investigation of that complaint I determined that Cpl. Fannon made false statements and omitted 
information in the Search Warrant Affidavit and Statement of Probable Cause presented to the Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney, apparently to deceive the Court to secure a search warrant for the Honse residence and 
criminal complaints against both Gary and Deborah. 

The Honses reported that their costs for legal defense counsel were approximately $20,000 which caused a 
detrimental financial hardship for that family . 
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Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. estimated that his costs for legal defense counsel were in excess of $10,000 to date. 
It was also determined during these investigations that Mayor White and Mr. and Mrs. Honse were vocal political opponents of Sheriff Heitman and Chief Deputy Scott John prior to the presentation of the false documents to the Prosecutor which led to criminal charges being alleged on the reported victims. 

It is suspected that the false documents filed with the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney was to possibly dissuade Daryl White Jr. from seeking re-election as the Belle Mayor and to cause all of the mentioned victims to suffer significant financial losses. 

Due to possible jurisdictional constraints of events that occurred outside of the City of Vienna that directly impact the investigation of alleged criminal offenses that did take place inside of the Vienna City Limits, I am respectfully requesting the assistance of the Missouri State Highway Patrol's Division of Drug and Crime Control to assist the Vienna Police Department with the investigation of False Documents filed on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023 . 

Supplemental Report #8 is attached to further explain the events that have led to this request. 

Thanking you in advance for your assistance. 

cc; Lt. D. Heil, Missouri State Highway Patrol 
cc; Erin Bush, Interim Vienna City Attorney 

Respectfully, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 
APPLICATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR 

COMES NOW, affiant, Shannon W. Thompson, of legal age and being duly 
sworn , upon his oath states as follows: 

1. That I am a duly certified and commissioned law enforcement officer, 
employed by the Vienna, Missouri Police Department. 

2. That at all times mentioned herein, I was acting in my official capacity of a law 
enforcement officer. 

3. That on 12-21-2023 I received a complaint that Maries County Sheriff Harold 
"Chris" Heitman had allegedly provided inaccurate statements and documents to 
the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney while inside the City of Vienna, MO., to 
secure a search warrant for Belle City properties and a later a criminal complaint 
against Belle City Mayor, Daryl White Jr. alleging the misdemeanor crimes of 
stealing and misconduct by a public official. 

4. That on 12-21-2023 I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Caborn. Shortly 
after that interview I was contacted through text message by Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney R. A. Skouby who requested that I cease interviewing any 
further witnesses until I spoke with him to prevent accusations of witness 
contamination. 

5. That on 12-28-2023 I met with Prosecutor Skouby who told me that Sheriff 
Heitman and he were concerned that if I interviewed Belle City Clerk Frankie 
Horstman or City employee Clay Ridenhour that they may withdraw from 
cooperating in the prosecution of Mayor Daryl White Jr. I agreed to not speak 
with those witnesses unless I cleared it with him. 

6. That said investigation was assigned Vienna Police Department case number 
23-100 and during such I also interviewed Belle City employees Charro Reasor, 
Darin Guinn and James Goben, Belle City Mayor Daryl White, Jr. and Belle 
Councilperson Emily Williams. I also received investigative reports from Belle 
Police Sgt. Mark Morgan. 

7. That information was gained through those interviews that led to the necessity 
to interview Frankie Horstman and Clay Ridenhour. Based on the possibility of 
jurisdictional issues, I made a request to the Missouri State Highway Patrol to 
assist our agency in concluding th is investigation on 02-06-2024. 

8. That on 03-19-2024 Mayor White authorized the release of investigative 
reports, generated by Maries County Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp, that his 
defense attorney had received from the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney 
through legal discovery related to his criminal charges. 
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9. That in reviewing the statements that I had obtained and Detective Harp's 
reports, I found very notable contradictions in the information that required further 
investigation . 

10. That on or about 03-19-2024, Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. 
Skouby deferred Daryl White Jr.'s criminal complaint as well as other 
investigations of recently alleged criminal complaints lodged against officers of 
the Belle Police Department to the Missouri Attorney General's Office for the 
assignment of a Special Prosecutor due to several conflicts of interest. 

11. That on 04-04-2024 I received a response from Colonel Eric T. Olson of the 
Missouri State Highway Patrol declining to assist our agency, citing new 
regulations and in paragraph 3 of said response, "Lt. Heil has conferred with the 
Maries County prosecutor, who explained he is aware of the allegations and 
does not anticipate any criminal charges in this situation". 

12. That I have not forwarded any investigative reports, affidavits, statements of 
probable cause or any other material or information that I had collected during 
this investigation to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney to date. 

13. That this affiant notes that 1. Maries County Prosecutor R.A. Skouby suffers 
the same conflicts of interest with those parties and suspect involved in Vienna 
Police investigation Case Number 23-100 as he did in the deferred cases to the 
Missouri Attorney General, seeking the assignment of a Special Prosecutor and, 
2. Prosecutor Skouby has demonstrated a pre-determined decision to not pursue 
prosecution without having any facts or investigative information or material 
provided from Vienna Investigative case (#23-100). 

14. That the affiant prays the Court permit this case to be deferred to the 
Missouri Attorney General's Office for assignment of a Special Prosecutor, to 
relieve Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby of any conflicts of 
interest or pre-determined biases in this matter. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

Affiant Signature Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ day of ,------~ ____ _ 

Notary Public 
My Commission expires ______ _ 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -13-2024 (Additions 03-31 -2024) 
TIME: 1845 Hours 
LOCATION: City of Vienna 

CASE #: 23-100 
Case Overview 

On 0 1-21-2023 I initiated an investigation of suspected perjury based on a complaint by Mark Morgan who 
suspected that infonnation provided by Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman, in the Affidavit 
Application for Search Warrant and the Probable Cause Statement generated and submitted to the Maries 
County Prosecuting Attorney and Associate Circuit Court which ordered the warranted search of properties 
owned by the City of Belle and to supp01t criminal charges alleged against Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. for 
stealing and official misconduct contained false and misleading content. 

On 12-20-2023 Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman generated and signed an Affidavit 
Application for Search Warrant in the presence of Notary Renee Kottwitz inside the City of Vienna, Mo. 

The Affidavit contained statements made by Sheriff Heitman based on a complaint that he had reportedly 
received on 12-18-2023 and as the result of interviews that he had reportedly conducted with one current 
Belle City Public Works employee, one former City Public Works employee, the Belle City Clerk and the 
Belle City Marshal. 

The fonner employee appeared to have been the previous Public Works Director which had been aware of 
the order for 36 cans of spray paint, 3 cans of lubricant and 100 cable ties from a company identified in the 
affidavit as Kimball Midwest. The fonner Director, later identified as Jason Lewis, left that position to take 
a job in the private sector shortly thereafter and it was unknown ifhe was employed there when the paint 
arrived at the City of Belle Maintenance Garage. 

The current employee that was reportedly interviewed prior to the Affidavit appeared to be Clay 
Ridenhour. Mr. Ridenhour appeared to be aware that former Public Works employee, since promoted to the 
Public Works Director, Darin Guinn had ordered the paint, lubricant and cable ties that had apparently been 
delivered to the City's Maintenance garage in late September 2023. 

Mr. Ridehour appeared to have told Sheriff Heitman that he saw Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. take 12 cans 
of black spray paint from the City Maintenance Garage within a week of the paint being delivered. 

The Belle City Marshal was identified as Jerry Coborn whom Sheriff Heitman stated in the Affidavit had 
told him that Mayor White had taken a City owned Glock Model 22 handgun from the firearms locker kept 
in Mayor White's office but Marshal Coborn reported that the handgun had been returned when he looked 
on 12-19-2023 . 

Sheriff Heitman presented said Affidavit for Application of Search Warrant to Maries County Prosecuting 
Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby to initiate the submission of said application to the Associate Circuit Court 
to be ordered a Search Warrant for Belle City Hall and associated properties to verify that the items 
reported as stolen were not present on the Belle City properties. 

On 12-21-2023, Sheriff Heitman presented a Statement of Probable Cause to the Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney inside the City of Vienna, Mo. which repeated the infonnation from the interviews of 
the witnesses mentioned above. 
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The Probable Cause Statement submitted by Sheriff Heitman contained the statements found on the Affidavit but included an additional statement apparently taken from an interview with current Public Works Director Darin Guinn by Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp and a member of the Missouri State 
Highway Patrol. That statement indicated that Mr. Guinn stated that he granted permission to Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. to take some of the paint received in the previously mentioned order and that he knew Mayor White had taken the paint. Sheriff Heitman quoted Director Guinn as saying "It wouldn't be for the City". 

A complaint was made with my agency on 12-21-2023 by Mark Morgan that Sheriff Heitman had allegedly perjured himself with the infonnation that he had provided in those documents based on a conversation that he had with Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn. 

Mr. Morgan told me that Marshal Coborn was adamant that he had not told Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White had taken a handgun that belonged to the city but had mentioned that Mayor White expressed great interest in one of them and he believed that may have taken it from the gun locker based on their 
conversation. Mr. Morgan told me that Marshal Coborn told him that he did not see Mayor White take the handgun. 

Based on this information, I further reviewed the Search Warrant Affidavit and Statement of Probable Cause for the arrest of Mayor Daryl White Jr. and found that Morgan's complaint appeared to be valid and I initiated an investigation. The following information was learned during this investigation: 

1. 23-100 Initial Report. I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Coborn who told me that he had not been aware of any city inventory that had been stolen prior to being contacted by Sheriff Heitman. Marshal Cobom stated that Sheriff Heitman sought further infonnation regarding illegal activity involving Belle City administrators and he told him that he suspected that Mayor White may, or may not have taken a handgun from the city inventory. I learned from Mark Morgan that several items reported being stolen had been used by City personnel and Council Members to construct the City's parade floats. 

2. Supplemental Report# I . I spoke with Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby after Sheriff Heitman complained to Associate Circuit Judge K. Rowden and he that I was tampering with 
witnesses in his investigation . Mr. Skouby told me that Sheriff Heitman feared that ifl spoke with 
witnesses Clay Ridenhour and Frankie Hortsman (Hicks) that they may wish not to cooperate in the prosecution of Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

3. Supplemental Report #2 . I interviewed Mark Morgan (a police sergeant with the Belle City Marshal's Office) who stated that several city staff and Council Members had used black spray paint and zip ties to construct two parade floats and installed decorations for the Belle Christmas Festival. 

4. Supplemental Report #3 . I interviewed Belle City Councilwoman Emily Williams who confirmed that Mayor White, city staff members, other volunteers and she had constructed the city parade floats and that several cans of black spray paint were used during the construction. She also stated that she suspected the informant who had provided information to Sheriff Heitman was Clay Ridenhour. Ms. Williams stated that she suspected that Mr. Ridenhour was disgruntled because another employee had recently been promoted to Public Works Director, the position that he temporarily filled. She also stated that Public Works Director Darin Guinn approached her regarding a conversation that he had with Mr. Ridenhour in which Ridenhour disclosed that he "had to" make a statement to avoid prosecution in a criminal matter that she suspected was being investigated by the Maries County Sheriffs Office. 

5. Supplemental Report #4. I interviewed Belle City Treasurer and Office Manager Charro Reasor who confirmed that several cans of black spray paint had been used as they constructed the city's parade floats. Ms. Reasor also stated that she was present with Mayor White and Sgt. Morgan when they retrieved ammunition from inside the gun locker, located in Mayor White's office in October 2023 and stated that the handgun that Marshal Coborn had suspected was stolen was still inside the locker. 
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6. Supplemental Report #5. I interviewed Public Works Director Darin Guinn who confirmed that he had 
ordered and received 3 cases (36 cans) of spray paint and had given Mayor White pennission to use some 
ofit and told him where it had been located. Mr. Guinn told me that they had ordered the black spray paint 
to use on the city equipment. This contradicted Sheriffs Heitman's Statement of Probable Cause for a 
criminal complaint charging Mayor Daryl White for stealing and official misconduct. Sheriff Heitman 
quoted Mr. Guinn as saying " It wouldn't be for the city". 

Mr. Guinn confirmed that he had a conversation with Clay Ridenhour after the Sheriffs investigation had 
concluded at City Hall in which he asked Clay why he had involved him in the investigation. Mr. Guinn 
stated that Clay Ridenhour told him that he "had to". Mr. Ridenhour reportedly told Mr. Guinn that "They" 
had him "pinched" for something and that ifhe didn't "squeal" that he would be in trouble. 

7. Supplemental Report #6. I interviewed Public Works employee James Gaden who stated that he had 
been unaware that any paint was missing before the investigation. He said that he used the cable ties (zip 
ties) to hang Christmas decorations. Mr. Goben stated that he told investigators this information during the 
theft investigation. 

8. Supplemental Report #7. This report contains information regarding a police report apparently generated 
by Belle City Marshal Jerry Cobom in which he provided information which contradicted his statement to 
me on 12-21-2023. 

9. Supplemental Report #8. I interviewed Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. in the presence of his attorney. 
Mayor White confinned that he had spoken with Maintenance Director Darin Guinn about using some of 
the spray paint that was mentioned and he later picked it up from the Belle Maintenance Garage. He told 
me that not one was present inside the garage when he picked up the paint and he told me that the paint was 
used to construct the Belle City Christmas parade floats. 

I sought the assistance of the Missouri State Highway Patrol to assist in completing this investigation due to 
possible jurisdictional issues with Clay Ridenhour' s suspected coercion but was informed by Col. Eric 
Olson by letter that their agency was unable to enter and assist our agency with this investigation because I 
had already actively initiated an investigation 

10. Supplemental Report #9. I received copies of investigative reports generated by Maries County 
Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp which made it clear that Clay Ridenhour had fabricated his statement to the 
Detective and based on my interviews with Darin Guinn and Emily Williams, apparently had been coerced 
to do so under threat of criminal prosecution in an unrelated investigation. 

On 03-26-2024 I sought the assignment of a Special Prosecuting Attorney as Maries County Prosecuting 
Attorney R.A. Skouby had recused himself from this and two other Belle related criminal complaints due to 
his close involvement with those involved in these complaints. 

Later that day I received a Chapter 610 request from the suspect of my investigation, Sheriff Chris 
Heitman, requesting all of the investigative materials that I possessed regarding him or his staff. 

On 03-27-2024 Mr. Skouby informed me that the Hon. Judge Kerry Rowden required that I provide written 
statements from the witnesses that I had interviewed to determine what conflicts existed. I found this 
suspect that Mr. Skouby was probably providing information to aid Sheriff Heitman in eluding criminal 
charges in this investigation. 

Based on the information received, it does appear information included in the Probable Cause Statement 
and Search Warrant Affidavit submitted by Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman to the Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney and the Associate Circuit Court regarding the alleged theft of supplies from the City 
of Belle and the subsequent criminal complaint and criminal summons issued, charging Mayor Daryl White 
Jr. with Stealing and Official Misconduct are untrue or omitted which appears to have been used to 
intentionally deceive the Court to secure court orders and criminal complaints. 
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Further investigation is warranted into the admitted forced statement secured of Clay Ridenhour by Sheriff 
Heitman or other investigators who were involved in that investigation, to determine if Mr. Ridenhour had 
been forced to generate the complaint, and if the complaint and statement were in fact, truthful against 
Mayor Daryl White Jr. , who at the time of this investigation was acting in his official capacity as the Mayor 
of the Municipality of Belle, Mo. 

It is suspected that Sheriff Harold C. Heitman may have also committed the Class C Felony offense of 
Filing False Documents when the victim is an elected official of a Municipal, County, State or Federal 
Government, (570.095 R.S.Mo.) in that Clay Ridenhour was suspected to have been forced to provide a 
complaint and statement to Maries County Sheriff Harold C. Heitman or his investigators which was 
suspected to have been false or fabricated to secure a criminal complaint against Belle Mayor Daryl White 
Jr. 

It should be noted that the search warrant and arrest summons were executed during the open filing period 
for municipal elections in which the Mayor' s seat was to be on ballot. It could be viewed that Sheriff 
Heitman possibly executed the warrant and sought a criminal complaint to dissuade Daryl White Jr. from 
seeking re-election. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 



File C p.233

IENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 12-21 -2023 CASE #: 23-100 
TIME: 1500 Hours 

LOCATION: 211 4th Street, Vienna 
On 12-20-2023 Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman, members of his staff, a member of the Missouri State Highway Patrol and other law enforcement agencies executed a search warrant at Belle City Hall and associated city owned properties. 

On 12-20-2023 I spoke with Belle Police Sergeant Mark Morgan and our conversation led to the above mentioned search and the Sheriff's naming Belle City Mayor Daryl White Jr. as the suspect in the theft of spray paint from the city. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that the Mayor and other members of the City's Council and staff, and he had worked on the City's Belle Christmas Festival floats in Mayor White's business garage where a large amount of the black spray paint had been used. The Christmas Festival took place in Belle, Mo. on 12-16-2023. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately 1240 hours Sgt. Morgan provided me with copies of the search warrant affidavit and order that had been served to staff at the City of Belle on 12-20-2023. I noted that Sheriff Heitman ' s notarized affidavit stated that Belle Public Works employees told investigators that Mayor White had removed several cans of spray paint from the City Maintenance Shop and that City Marshal 
Jerry Coborn had stated that Mayor White had taken a City owned handgun but that it had been returned. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately I 500 hours I was contacted again by Mark Morgan. He told me that he had obtained a copy of the redacted Probable Cause Statement that had been provided by Sheriff Heitman to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney on 12-21-2023 from the public venue of the Missouri State 
Courts Administrator, otherwise known as Case.Net. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that he had spoken with Marshal Coborn regarding the information that he had provided to Sheriff Heitman regarding the theft of the handgun and learned from Co born that he had not told the Sheriff that White had stolen the handgun but that he had merely suspected that Mayor White may have taken it based on his conversation with Daryl White on November 20, 2022 when White expressed interest in a Glock handgun, with a Masonic emblem engraved in the slide, that was in the firearms safe. 

Sgt. Morgan suspected that the Sheriff may have perjured himself when he submitted the Search Warrant Affidavit and Probable cause Statement to the Court. He told me that he'd had spoken with Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby regarding his concerns and asked who would have jurisdiction to investigate the matter. He said that Mr. Skouby offered that the Missouri State Highway Patrol would be 
his first choice. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that he expressed concern to Mr. Skouby that the Highway Patrol may not be able to effectively investigate the matter. He told me that Mr. Skouby informed him that the documents had been presented inside the City of Vienna and suggested that he contact me to submit the complaint through the 
Vienna Police Department. 

I reviewed the documents provided by Sgt. Morgan again and found that misinformation may have been provided to the Court. Copies of those documents are attached with this report. 
I noted that the Search Warrant Affidavit had been signed by Sheriff Heitman at 0922 hours on 12-20-2023 and had been notarized by Deputy County Clerk Renee Kottwitz. The Warrant Order was signed by the 
Hon. Judge Kerry Rowden at 1115 hours that date. 
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The redacted copy of the Affidavit in support of a Search Warrant generated by Sheriff Heitman stated that Belle City Marshal Jerry Caborn told him that Mayor Daryl White Jr. had taken a city owned firearm that had a masonic emblem on it on November 20, 2022 and that Marshal Caborn "had not seen it since". And that the Marshal said that he was obligated to tell the Sheriff now because Mayor White continued to "do things wrong". 

I noted that the information found on the affidavit indicated that the Sheriff had signed that document inside the Maries County Courthouse in the presence of Deputy Maries County Clerk Renee Kottwitz. The offices of the Sheriff, Ms. Kottwitz and Judge K. Rowden were all located inside of the Maries County Courthouse, located at 2 I 1 4th Street inside Vienna, Mo. 

On 12-21-2023 at approximately 1806 hours I conducted an electronically recorded interview with Belle City Marshal Jerry Caborn, who was properly identified as: 
Jerry Cobom (Marshal) 

60 I 3rd Street 
Belle,MO. 65013 
(573) 201-0950 

During the interview, Marshal Coburn explained that his working relationship with Mayor White was rather strained and that they had often "butted heads". 

Marshal Caborn told me that he had received a phone call from Sheriff Heitman on Monday, 12-18-2023, at approximately 2110 hours who informed him that he was conducting a theft investigation involving city employees. 

I asked Marshal Co born if any of the City employees had approached him about stolen property and he said that no one had and that he knew nothing about the reported theft until he was contacted by Sheriff Heitman. 

Marshal Co born told me that the Sheriff told him that he had taken statements from a couple of guys about stealing and that ifhe couldn ' t find the missing property, he intended to arrest Mayor Daryl White Jr. He said that Sheriff Heitman did not disclose what had been stolen but invited him to join his agency with the investigation and asked if he knew of any other illegal activity going on inside the Belle City 
Administration. 

Marshal Caborn explained that he told Sheriff Heitman that he was concerned that Mayor Daryl White Jr. may have taken a city owned Glock handgun with a Masonic emblem engraved on it from the gun safe that was kept in the Mayor' s office. 

Marshal Coburn explained that the City owned firearms and ammunition were stored in a gun safe that was located inside of Mayor White' s office. Marshal Cobom explained that the safe's key was kept inside a smaller safe in the City Hall office that he did not know the combination to. 

Marshal Cobom explained that for him to access that safe, he had to request the key from one of the City Clerks then have someone unlock the Mayor's office door. 

Marshal Cobom told me that the City hired Erican Sugg as a Deputy Marshal on 11-18-2022. He said that Mayor White had opened his office and the gun safe for him on 11-20-2022 to retrieve a badge and 
handgun to assign to Sugg. 

Marshal Cobom told me that while the safe was open, Mayor White saw that one of the Glock handguns had a Masonic emblem engraved on the slide. He told me that Mayor White said "I like this one. I'll take it. ls that ok?". 
Marshal Caborn told me that he shrugged his shoulders without a verbal response then retrieved the badge and handgun to be issued to Officer Sugg and departed from the Mayor's Office. He went on to say that he did not believe that he could disagree with Mayor White as he was in control of and responsible for all of 
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the city's property. 

Marshal Cobom told me that Mayor White apparently closed the gun safe then accompanied him to the Police Department located in the building next door. He told me that Mayor White did not have the handgun in his possession when he walked out from his office. 

Marshal Cobom told me that he had never told Sheriff Heitman that Mayor White had stolen the handgun. He said that he told the Sheriff that his only concern was that he was unsure if the Mayor had taken the handgun and wanted to let him know ifhe located the handgun outside of the police department's control. 

Marshal Cobom told me that he asked for access into the gun safe in Mayor White's office on 12-19-2023 to conduct an inventory of the firearms and found that the Glock handgun with the Masonic emblem was inside the locker. 

Marshal Cobom told me that he had not been inside the gun safe between 11-20-2022 and 12-19-2023. 

Marshal Co born showed me text messages that he exchanged with Sheriff Heitman on 12-19-2023 regarding the handgun. At approximately I 044 hours on 12-19-2023, Sheriff Heitman and Marshal Coborn exchanged messages in which Sheriff Heitman invited Marshal Cobom for a debriefing to be held at the Maries County Sheriff's Office the following morning at 1030 hours. 

The Sheriff then asked if Marshal Co born had been able to determine the serial number for the suspected missing firearm to which Marshal Cobom responded "He has put it back in there I checked earlier and it accounted for I have not said anything regarding tomar so I have no idea when he put it back it's so frustrating he is but all gun were accounted for sorry I really thought he had it". 

Marshal Cobom told me that he met with Sheriff Heitman and other law enforcement officers from various agencies. He said that he and Osage County Sheriff Mike Bonham were assigned to search the City's dog kennels and other City owned properties and vehicles. 

Marshal Cobom told me that he could see where the Sheriff could have misunderstood what he meant. He went on to say that he wasn ' t positive that Mayor White had taken the handgun described but was fearful that if they located a handgun during their search that belonged in his inventory, he would have been responsible for that. 

Marshal Cobom went on to say that he was not too worried about the handgun possibly being in the Mayor's possession because the Mayor was a law abiding citizen to the best of his knowledge. 

During the interview I stated that Sheriff Heitman did not know that a handgun had actually been stolen and Marshal Cobom replied "I didn ' t even know ifit was stolen". He said that he told Sheriff Heitman that it may or may not have been taken. 

Marshal Cobom was dispatched to an emergency call as our interview concluded so I did not request a written statement from him. 

On l 2-21-2023 at approximately 2110 hours I received a text message from Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby who infonned me that Sheriff Heitman had complained that I was tampering with witnesses in his theft investigation regarding Mayor Daryl White and requested that I speak with him before interviewing any further witnesses in the alleged perjury complaint. I agreed to suspend any further interviews until I could speak with Mr. Skouby about this matter. 

This investigation remains open and further infonnation will be provided through supplemental investigative repmts. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF 
APPLICATION FOR ASSIGNMENT OF SPECIAL PROSECUTOR 

COMES NOW, affiant, Shannon W. Thompson, of legal age and being duly sworn, upon his oath 
states as follows: 

1. That I am a duly certified and commissioned law enforcement officer, employed by the Vienna, 
Missouri Police Department. 

2. That at all times mentioned herein, I was acting in my official capacity of a law enforcement 
officer. 

3. That on 12-21-2023 I received a complaint that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman 
had allegedly provided inaccurate statements and documents to the Maries County Prosecuting 
Attorney while inside the City of Vienna, MO., to secure a search warrant for Belle City properties 
and a criminal complaint against Belle City Mayor, Daryl White Jr. alleging the misdemeanor 
crimes of stealing and misconduct by a public official. 

4. That said investigation was assigned Vienna Police Department case number 23-100 and 
during such I interviewed Belle City Marshal Jerry Caborn, Belle City employees Charro Reasor, 
Darin Guinn and James Goben, Belle City Mayor Daryl White, Jr. and Belle Councilperson Emily 
Williams. I also received investigative reports from Belle Police Sgt. Mark Morgan. 

5. That on 03-19-2024 Mayor White authorized the release of investigative reports, generated by 
Maries County Sheriff's Detective Dale Harp, that his defense attorney had received from the 
Maries County Prosecuting Attorney through legal discovery related to his criminal charges. 

6. That in reviewing the statements that I had obtained and Detective Harp's reports, I found very 
notable contradictions in the information that required more extensive investigation. 

7. That on or about 03-19-2024, Maries County Prosecuting Attorney RA Skouby deferred 
Detective Harp's investigation as well as other investigations of other recently alleged criminal 
complaints lodged against officers of the Belle Police Department due to several conflicts of 
interest, to the Missouri Attorney General's Office. 

8. That th is affiant notes that Maries County Prosecutor R.A. Skouby suffers the same conflicts in 
Vienna Police investigation Case Number 23-100 and prays the Court permit this case to be 
deferred to the Missouri Attorney General's Office for assignment of a Special Prosecutor, to 
relieve Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby of any conflicts of interest in this matter. 

Further affiant sayeth not. 

Affiant Signature Date 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 

Notary Public 
My Commission expires ________ _ 
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VIE NA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFEN SE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 12-28-2023 
TIME: Approx. 1400 hours 

LOCATION: 211 4th Street 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #1 

On 12-28-2023, I spoke with Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. "Tony" Skouby in his office 
regarding the investigation of perjury allegations surrounding the Search Warrant Affidavit and Probable 
Cause Statement submitted to his office by Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-
2023, that named Daryl White Jr. as allegedly stealing spray paint from the City of Belle. 

During our conversation, Mr. Skouby pointed out that Sheriff Heitman feared that if I interviewed 
witnesses Clay Ridenhour or Frankie Hortsman, that I may cause them to not cooperate with the theft 
investigation. I explained that Sheriff Heitman had already taken their statements so at that time, I did not 
feel that it would be necessary to interview them. 

I did express my concerns of how the search warrant had been obtained and the timing of the application. I 
informed Mr. Skouby that Sheriff Heitman had been informed prior to writing his affidavit that the 
handgun mentioned was accounted for, yet he still mentioned it as missing and returned without any further 
evidence that it had actually been stolen and since it was accounted for, why search for it? 

I pointed out that Sheriff Heitman organized a multi-agency debriefing the morning of 12-19-2023, a day 
prior to making affidavit with the Court. He then signed a sworn affidavit for the search warrant on 12-20-
2023 at 0922 hours and presented it to Mr. Skouby. He conducted the multi-agency debriefing at 1030 
hours and the Search Warrant was signed by the Hon. Judge Kerry Rowden at 1115 hours that date. This 
indicated to me that he had been ensured that he would be awarded a search warrant prior to submitting his 
affidavit. 

I explained that Mark Morgan told me that the spray paint that was allegedly stolen had been used on the 
City's Christmas Festival project which indicated that Sheriff Heitman and the Missouri State Highway 
Patrol had apparently not conducted a complete investigation prior to the issuance of a Probable Cause 
Statement to the Court and press releases to several media outlets. 

I pointed out that the Probable Cause Statement produced and submitted to his office by Sheriff Heitman 
stated that City Marshal Jerry Coborn stated that Coborn told him that the gun was missing which 
contradicted Marshal Coborn ' s statement to me on 12-21-2023 . 

I expressed my concern as to how vague the Search Warrant Affidavit was as it appeared to have been a 
"fishing expedition" as it was not specific as to what evidence Sheriff Heitman was seeking to locate. 

During this conversation, Mr. Skouby confirmed that he had spoken with Sheriff Heitman in days prior to 
the Affidavit for Search Warrant submission to his office and that he had instructed Sheriff Heitman to list 
everything that he found to be "fishy" in the affidavit. 

Mr. Skouby made it clear that he did not wish to hinder or disrupt my investigation but wished for us to 
remain in contact regarding interviewing witnesses that were involved in both investigations. I agreed to 
not speak with any of the witnesses named in SheriffHeitman's Probable Cause Statement without talking 
with him first. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIEN A, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-05-2024 
TIME: 1120 Hours 
LOCATION: Belle Maintenance Garage 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #6 

On 01-05-2024 at approximately 1120 hours I interviewed Belle Public Works employee Jim Goben who 
was propely identified as: 

James Goben 
200 E. 3rd Street 
Belle, Mo. 65013 
(573) 263-8344 

Mr. Goben told me that he was unaware that any of the spray paint was missing. He confinned that they 
had planned to use the black spray paint to touch up rust on truck frames and miscellaneous other uses. 

Mr. Goben told me that he had used of the several cable ties from that order to hang the city' s Christmas 
decorations on utility poles for the Christmas Festival. 

Mr. Goben told me that he had been interviewed by the Sheriffs investigators and had told them this 
information. 

Mr. Goben had no further infonnation to add. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-04-2024 
TIME: 1730 Hours 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #4 

LOCATION: 601 3rd Street (Belle Police Dept.) 
On O 1-04-2024 at approximately 1730 hours I interviewed Belle City Treasurer Charro Reasor at the Belle 
Police Department. Ms.Reasor was properly identified as: 

Charro Reasor 
34500 Maries Road 411 

Belle,Mo. 65013 
(573) 263-2401 

Belle Police Officer Erican Sugg was present as he had opened the police office for this interview. He was 
not a witness in Sheriff Heitman' s investigation or this investigation so he was present during this interview 
with Ms. Reasor's consent. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she was employed by the City of Belle as their Treasurer and had recently been 
named as the City Office Manager as well. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she had processed the order for the spray paint. She told me that it was billed to the 
City and a check had been issued for payment and the purchase was not placed on their credit card. 

Ms. Reasor explained that the City had two credit cards, one for Streets and one for General Use. She said 
that the General Use card was kept in their office safe. She noted that the credit card bill was regularly 
reconciled, there had been no misappropriation using the card and the Council reviews all new invoices 
each month. 

Ms. Reasor stated that the bill was for the spray paint, lubricant and zip ties which had been reviewed and 
approved at their October meeting. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she had not heard about a handgun missing prior to the Sheriffs investigations. 

I asked about the black spray paint that had been reported stolen from the Maintenance Garage. She told me 
that Mayor Daryl White Jr. had used some of the paint on the Christmas float prior to their arrival and 
noted that her husband had used a couple cans of the paint to finish part of the float. She assumed that the 
paint had been purchased by the City. 

Ms. Reasor told me that none of the City' s employees had reported any missing inventory to her knowledge 
prior to the Sheriff's Search Warrant execution. 

Ms. Reasor told me that she had been interviewed by Maries County Sheriff's Detective Dale Harp and a 
Missouri State Highway Patrol Investigator. She told me that the investigators informed her that the Public 
Works employees had seen Mayor White take some paint out of the Maintenance Garage and asked her if 
she knew where the paint had gone but she said that she told them that she did not know. She later 
explained that she was very shaken by the investigation and didn ' t think to tell the investigators about the 
paint used on the floats. 

I told Ms. Reasor that someone had mentioned something about a bill for asphalt. Ms. Reasor explained 
that the City had purchased some cold patch from Willard Asphalt. 
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Ms. Reasor told me that a local dump truck operator, Nathan Hale, had some left over hot mix from another job. Hale's girlfriend worked at Adam Padgett's business and Nathan delivered the remaining asphalt there and a former City employee, Jason Lewis used a backhoe to spread the mix at Padgett's. She said that he reported that it took between 15 and 20 minutes to complete. Ms. Reasor told me that the City did not pay for that material. 

She said that Det. Harp and the MSHP Investigator questioned her as to what types of equipment had been used to spread the asphalt and if four employees had spent four hours and so on. She explained that Mr. Lewis had completed the job in approximately twenty minutes . Ms. Reasor told me that she had provided the requested documentation and receipts to the investigators. 

Ms. Reasor told me that Sheriff Heitman then interviewed her. She said that he wanted credit card records from the previous sixteen months but she had already boxed most of them up. She told me that he 
threatened to "seize her entire office". She said that she provided him with all of the records that she had available at that time. 

She said that Sheriff Heitman then began asking about the Christmas Festival funds. She explained 
numerous times that the Mayor wasn't on the Christmas fund account and that she was the Treasurer for that account. She said that he questioned her purchase oftoys for the Festival from a toy auction and demanded an invoice for the purchases. She explained that there was no invoice provided. 

Ms. Reasor said that Sheriff Heitman ordered her to call the bank to collect the bank statement as of that date. Ms. Reasor re-stated that the entire Christmas fund account was funded by donations and that every penny had been accounted for. 

She expressed that this made her very upset because this was where she and her family did their banking business and later that evening he released to television news crews that City Hall was being investigated for stealing and she felt that this depicted her as a thief. 

Ms. Reasor recalled that she was with Mayor White and Police Sgt. Mark Morgan when they entered the gun locker to get ammunition for firearms training a few months earlier. She told me that the handgun with the Masonic emblem was inside the locker at that time and she recalled that Mayor White had commented about it because of the emblem on it. It should be noted that the Belle Police Officers attended firearms 
training hosted by the Vienna Police Department on 10-07-2023. 

I asked Ms. Reasor again if the investigators asked her or if she told them about using the paint on the Christmas float. She told me that she was so upset at that time that she didn't even think about the paint being used on the float. 

Ms. Reasor recalled that Marshal Coborn conducted an inventory of the gun locker on 12-19-2023 because they had to call Mayor White in to open his office to access the gun locker. 

I asked Ms. Reasor if she knew anything about a conversation between Public Works Director Darin Guinn and Maintenance employee Clay Ridenhour. Ms. Reasor told me that she had learned that Clay Ridenhour told Darin Guinn that he had to make a statement to the investigators because Sheriff Heitman had 
something on Mr. Ridenhour that he would bring out. 

There is nothing further to report at this time. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 02-01-2024 
TIME: 1034 Hours 
LOCATION: Vienna, Mo. 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #8 

On 12-21-2023 I initiated an investigation into allegations that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" 
Heitman may have perjured himself when he submitted information in an affidavit for search warrant and 
Statement of Probable to the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023, inside 
the Maries County Courthouse which was located inside the Corporate City Limits of Vienna, Mo. 

The information generated in said documents by Sheriff Heitman, which he provided to the Maries County 
Prosecuting Attorney on 12-20-2023 and 12-21-2023, appeared to contain misinformation used to deceive 
the Court to secure a search warrant for the City of Belle, Mo and to secure a criminal complaint against 
Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

During this investigation, I retained a redacted copy of both documents and found that Sheriff Heitman had 
interviewed City Public Works Employee Clay Ridenhour. Sheriff Heitman stated in both documents that 
Mr. Ridenhour told him that he had seen Daryl White Jr. take a box of spray paint from the City 
Maintenance Garage. 

Sheriff Heitman stated in the Probable Cause Statement in support of a criminal complaint against Mayor 
Daryl White Jr. that Public Works Director Darin Guinn told him that Mayor White had asked ifhe could 
have some of the black spray paint and he quoted Mr. Guinn as saying "It wouldn't have been for the City", 
referring to the black spray paint. 

I interviewed Mr. Guinn on 01-05-2024 who told me that some of the information found in Sheriff 
Heitman's Probable Cause Statement was not correct. He told me that he had ordered the black spray paint 
with the intent to use it to paint some of the City's equipment. He also told me that he was not present when 
Mayor White picked up the paint from the Maintenance Garage. 

Mr. Guinn told me that Clay Ridenhour had admitted to him that "They" had him "pinched" for something 
and that he had to "squeal" or he would be in trouble. Based on this statement, it was suspected that the 
Maries County Sheriffs had a pending investigation involving Mr. Ridenhour and had used this to coerce 
him into providing a statement. 

On 02-01-2024 I conducted a telephone interview with Belle Mayor Daryl White, Jr. who was properly as: 

Daryl White, Jr. 
1000 S. Alvarado Ave. 

Belle, Mo. 65013 

It should be noted that this interview was electronically recorded and conducted with the consent and in the 
presence of Mayor White's Attorney, Thomas Kirsh, by a three-way telephone conversation. 

During the interview, Mayor White confirmed that he had removed spray paint from the City Maintenance 
Garage after speaking with Public Works Director Darin Guinn. Mayor White told me that the paint had 
been used to construct the City' s Christmas Parade floats at his house. 
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Mayor White told me that no one was present inside or around the City Maintenance Garage when he 
picked up the paint. I asked ifhe saw any of the City's Public Works employees inside or around the 
building and he again told me that he did not see any of them in or around the Garage. 

Mayor White confirmed that he had reviewed the Probable Cause Statement generated by Sheriff Heitman . 
I asked ifthere was any incorrect information in it's content and he said that most of the information found 
in that document was incorrect. 

Mayor White agreed to provide a written statement with Mr. Kirsh's approval. Arrangements were made to 
secure the written statement within a few days . 

Based on the statements of Belle Public Works Director Darin Guinn and Belle Mayor Daryl White, Jr. it is 
apparent that Public Works employee Clay Ridenhour provided a false statement to Sheriff Heitman and is 
suspected that his statement was fabricated after he was coerced by Sheriff Heitman or his investigators to 
do so. 

Based on this information, it is suspected that Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman used coerced, 
fabricated information to File False Documents When the Victim Is an Elected Official of a Municipal, 
County, State or Federal Government (570.095 R.S.Mo.) when he filed the Affidavit for Search Warrant 
and Probable Cause Statement in support of a criminal complaint against Daryl White, Jr., who was the 
seated, duly elected Mayor for the Municipality of Belle, Mo. 

This investigation remains open. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-04-2024 
TIME: 1220 Hours 
LOCATION: 34314 Highway 63 N. Vienna 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #3 

On 01-04-2024 at approximately 1220 hours 1 met with Be1le City Councilwoman Emily Williams at her 
parents' home near Vienna. Ms. Williams was properly identified as: 

Emily Williams 
403 E. 1st Street 

Be11e, Mo. 65013 
(573) 647-9192 

Ms. Williams told me that members of the Be11e City Council and staff had initiated plans in late October 
of2023 for a Christmas Festival in Belle that took place on 12-16-2023 . She told me that a separate 
checking account was opened at the bank to keep Christmas Festival funds from being co-mingled with 
City funds . 

Ms. Williams told me that the fund received approximately $5,000 in donations and the City Council 
Members had donated their salaries from the City to the fund as well. 

Ms. Williams explained that the City of Belle and Mayor White (persona1ly) had also purchased Christmas 
lights and decorations to decorate City Hall and the street where the Festival was held. 

Ms. Williams told me that the Christmas floats had been built in Mayor Daryl White's shop so they weren't 
tying up the bays at the City Maintenance Garage. She told me that there were two floats built; one on 
Mayor White' s personally owned trailer and the second one on the City's trailer. 

Ms. Williams told me that she was present when they had used several cans of black spray paint while 
constructing the City's Christmas floats . 

Ms. Williams recalled that they spoke about constructing Christmas floats at their October Council Meeting 
and Mayor White told them that he believed that they (the City) had enough paint to construct the floats . 

I asked Ms. Williams if she suspected misuse of the City's credit card. She told me that there were two 
credit cards, one for the Maintenance Department and one for general use. She reported that the General 
Use card was maintained at City Hall and the Mayor had the Council's approval to spend up to $500.00 
before having to approach the Council for approval and that no misuse had been suspected by the Council. 

I asked her if she had been interviewed by any investigators during the theft of paint investigation and she 
told me that no one had spoken with her before our interview. 

I asked Ms. Williams if she had been aware that Marshal Cobom had suspected that Mayor White had 
taken a handgun from the City gun safe. She told me that she had only learned of the handgun issue after 
the Sheriff executed the search warrant at City Hall. 

Ms. Williams told me that the Council had never heard from Marshal Cobom regarding any issues with 
Mayor White. She went on to say there was apparent friction between Mayor White and City Clerk Frankie 
Hortsman (Hicks). She recalled a day when she was in City Hall while Mayor White was in the office. She 
recalled that Ms. Hortsman called Marshal Cobom on the telephone to be her witness while she was being 
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"harassed" by Mayor White, however she did not find his behavior to be out of line. 

Ms. Williams explained that the Belle City Council had requested of Marshal Cobom to complete an 
inventory of the police department's equipment earlier in the year as the last inventory on their records was from 2019 but he had not completed one as of their November meeting that she recalled. 

Ms. Williams explained that Clay Ridenhour had been the interim Public Works Director for the City of Belle after the previous Director, Jason Lewis resigned. In October of 2023, the City of Belle Promoted another City Maintenance employee, Darin Guinn to that position and she believed that Mr. Ridenhour may have been somewhat disgruntled over the matter. 

Ms. Williams told me that she believed that the Sherifrs investigators had initially only interviewed Mr. Ridenhour but he "brought Darin (Guinn) into it" so the investigators then interviewed Mr. Guinn. 

Ms. Williams told me that Public Works Director, Darin Guinn approached her after the investigation and told her that he had confronted Clay Ridenhour about involving him in the investigation and Mr. Ridenhour reportedly told him that the Sherifrs Office had something on him and he was forced to make a statement. 

Ms. Williams told me that Mr. Ridenhour was no longer productive at work and had apparently told co­workers that the City could not terminate him because he was a "whistle blower". 

Ms. Williams told me that no one from the Public Works Department had ever mentioned anything about missing or stolen property to the Belle City Council. 

There is nothing further to report at this time. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DA TE: 03-26-2024 CASE #:23-100 
TIME: 

LOCATION: 

On 03-19-2024 at approximately 1745 hours Belle Police Sergeant Mark Morgan informed me that he had 
spoken with Mayor Daryl White Jr. earlier that evening and learned that he had received a copy of Maries 
County Sheriff Detective Dale Harp' s investigative reports through his attorney as part of Discovery 
provided by the Maries County Prosecuting Attorney's Office. 

I informed Sgt. Morgan that I would like to see those reports if Mayor White would consent to releasing a 
copy of them to me. Sgt. Morgan informed me later that evening that Mayor White consented to release 
copies of the reports to me and he had forwarded them to me by email. 

I reviewed the investigative reports submitted to Prosecutor Skouby by Detective Dale Harp and found that 
he had interviewed former Belle City Clerk Frankie Hortsman on 12-20-2023. Ms. Hortsman reportedly 
told Det. Harp that she had been approached by another city employee, Clay Ridenhour, who told her that 
Mayor White had stolen some paint. 

It should be noted that Sheriff Heitman provided information in his Affidavit to secure a search warrant for 
the City of Belle properties and a Probable Cause Statement seeking criminal charges against Mayor White 
for stealing, misuse of the City's credit card and misuse of City funds and suggested that he look into the 
financial records . 

I noted that Ms. Hortsman did not provide any of that information to Detective Harp during their interview 
when the search warrant was executed at the City of Belle on 12-20-2023 . According to Det. Harp's report, 
Ms. Horstman only reported the stolen paint and suspected that some asphalt cold patch was possibly 
missing. 

Det. Harp reported that he interviewed Clay Ridenhour on 12-20-2023 and that Mr. Ridenhour told him 
that he watched Mayor Daryl White Jr. and City Maintenance Supervisor Darin Guinn "pack up" and carry 
the spray paint out of the shop to Mayor White's truck. 

Det. Harp reported that Missouri State Highway Patrol Sgt. J. Fariole and he extensively interviewed Belle 
Maintenance Supervisor Darin Guinn on 12-20-2023 . He reported that Mr. Guinn continuously denied 
being present when the paint was taken from the Maintenance Shop but stated that he knew Mayor White 
had taken it because he had asked him about using some prior to it being taken from the shop. 

It should be noted that when I interviewed Mayor White he stated that no one else was present in the 
Maintenance Shop when he picked up the paint (Supplemental Report #8) and Supervisor Guinn stated that 
the paint was gone when the crew returned to the shop one day and no one was present when the paint was 
taken. 

It should also be noted that Darin Guinn told me that he had confronted Clay Ridenhour and asked why that 
he had told investigators that he was involved and he said that Clay Ridenhour told him that "They" had 
him pinched for something and that he had to "squeal" or else "they" would get him into trouble 
(Supplemental Report #5). 
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Based on my interviews with Mayor White and Supervisor Guinn, it was determined that Clay Ridenhour was apparently coerced into providing a fabricated statement to Detective Harp. 

On 03-21-2024 I learned from Sgt. Morgan that Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby told him that he had recused himself from all of the Belle related cases including State of Missouri vs. Daryl White Jr. due to conflicts of interest as well as his relationships with everyone involved. 

On 03-25-2024 l spoke with Mr. Skouby and informed him that I had recently gained new information that would cause me to need to continue my investigation regarding Sheriff Heitman and asked ifhe could request a Special Prosecutor in that matter as well based on the same conflicts. 

Mr. Skouby told me that it would be possible and asked if I had a Probable Cause Statement to submit. I informed him that I had not completed this investigation therefore I had not written a Probable Cause Statement, however I was possibly going to need to request subpoenas and such related documents and would prefer to not have to draw him into the matter further, having the same conflicts as the other three Belle Cases that he forwarded to the Missouri Attorney General's Office. 

Mr. Skouby told me that he would have to seek approval from Maries County Associate Circuit Judge Kerry Rowden and requested that I provide some documentation to support my request. 

On 03-26-2024 I provided an Affidavit in Support of Application For Assignment ofa Special Prosecutor to Mr. Skouby. He agreed to forward the Affidavit to Judge Rowden for review. 

On the afternoon of03-26-2024 I returned to Vienna City Hall where I found a Chapter 610 request for records issued by Sheriff Chris Heitman that had been delivered by a member of the Maries County Sheriffs Office. Sheriff Heitman requested all records, reports, probable cause statements, etc. involving the investigation of criminal wrong doing of him or his staff, generated in the past seven years. 

I responded to Sheriff Heitman by email and infonned him that I anticipated that said request would take between 14 and 21 business days to complete. 

On 03-27-2024, Prosecutor Skouby called me and reported that Judge Rowden wished to have written statements from everyone that I had interviewed during my investigation to prove any conflicts of interest. 

This investigation remains open. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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VIENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
O FFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -02-2024 
TIME: 1915 hours 

LOCATION: Phone Interview 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #2 

On 12-27-2023 I received an informational report from Belle Police Sergeant Mark Morgan that he had 
generated regarding the alleged misconduct and perjury by Maries County Sheriff Harold C. Heitman. I 
reviewed the report and supporting documents. 

On 01-02-2024 at approximately 1915 hours I called Mark Morgan by telephone and conducted an 
interview. Sgt. Morgan told me that he had never been informed that a handgun may be missing from the 
Police inventory nor that any other suspected thefts had occurred from the City. 

I asked Sgt. Morgan ifhe had witnessed the allegedly stolen spray paint being used on the City Christmas 
floats . He told me that he was not present when the floats were painted but noted that a lot of black spray 
paint had been used on the floats prior to his arrival. He said that he did not know what brand of paint had 
been used nor did he know until after the Sheriffs investigation where it had originated from. 

Sgt. Morgan recalled that Mayor Daryl White, Jr. and wife, City Treasurer Charro Reasor and husband, 
City Councilwoman Emily Williams and he and his wife had worked on the floats at Mayor White's 
garage. 

Sgt. Morgan told me that he had used several zip ties on the float that had also apparently come from the 
City Garage as well. 

There is nothing further to report. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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VIE NA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01 -05-2024 
TIME: 1107 Hours 
LOCATION: Belle City Maintenance Garage 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #5 

On O 1-04-2024 at approximately at approximately 1535 hours I sought and was granted consent from Maries County prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby to interview Belle City Maintenance Director Darin Guinn. 

On 01-05-2024 at approximately 1107 hours I conducted an electronically recorded interview with Mr. Guinn. Mr. Guinn told me that a Sheriffs Detective and a Missouri State Highway Patrol Investigator had questioned him regarding the theft of spray paint. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he had placed the order for the paint and it had arrived at their shop. He told me that there was a box of green paint, a box of blue paint and a box of black paint. Mr. Guinn said that the green and blue paint was intended to be used to mark streets (to mark water and sewer line locations) and the black paint was intended to be used to paint steps and such on their trucks. 

Mr. Guinn told me that Mayor White asked ifhe could get some of the paint. Mr. Guinn said that he told Mayor White that he could have some of it and that it was sitting on the bench in the shop. Mr. Guinn told me that he found out after investigation that the paint had been used during construction of the City's Christmas Festival floats. 

Mr. Guinn said that the paint had been there for about two weeks before Mayor White asked for it and one day he saw that it was gone and he assumed that Mayor White had picked it up. Mr. Guinn volunteered that he was sure that Mayor White had a legitimate use for the paint. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he had read the Probable Cause Statement produced by Sheriff Heitman which stated that Clay Ridenhour told investigators that they had watched Mayor White remove the paint from the shop. Mr. Guinn said "That never happened". He said that he did not see anyone remove the paint. 

Mr. Guinn confirmed that the Christmas floats had black paint on them when they were returned. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he suspected that Clay Ridenhour had called the Sheriff. He explained that Mr. Ridenhour was mad at Mayor White for some unknown reason. 

Mr. Guinn told me that he had later confronted Mr. Ridenhour for involving him in the investigation. Mr. Guinn told me that Clay Ridenhour disclosed to him that "he had to" . Mr. Guinn clarified that Mr. 
Ridenhour told him that "They" had him "pinched" for something and that if he didn't "squeal" then he would be in trouble. I asked Mr. Guinn if Mr. Ridenhour disclosed who "they" were and he speculated that it had been Sheriffs investigators. 

Mr., Guinn agreed to and provided a written statement regarding this information. (See attached) 

This investigation remains open. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 



File C p.249

V~ENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 01-14-2023 
TIME: 1820 Hours 
LOCATION: Belle Police Department 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #7 

On 01-03-2023 Belle Police Sgt. Mark Morgan informed me that while working on reports in their records management system, he had located a report generated by Marshal Jerry Cobom regarding the Sheriff's investigation into theft from the City of Belle. I asked if I could obtain a copy of that report and he agreed to forward a copy to me. 

On 01-04-2024 I interviewed Charro Reasor at the Belle Police Department. When the interview had concluded, Deputy Marshal Erican Sugg provided me with Belle Police Department Report #23-000341 that was dated 12-19-2023 and appeared to have been generated by Marshal Cobom. 

I later reviewed the report. In it, Marshal Coborn reported that Mayor Daryl White Jr. and he had gone into Mayor White's office where Mayor White accessed the firearms locker so Marshal Coborn could retrieve a handgun and badge to issue to Deputy Marshal E.Sugg on 11-20-2022. 

He again stated in the report that Mayor White expressed interest in a Glock handgun with a Masonic emblem engraved on it and that he asked "Can I have this one?" and Marshal Coborn gave a non-verbal response by shrugging his shoulders. 

Marshal Coborn reported that he was not happy that Mayor White had taken the gun. He went on to report that he did not feel that he could rely on his deputy marshals Erican Sugg or Mark Morgan to report illegal activity that involved Mayor White but his report did not specify any suspected illegal activity that he believed that Mayor White was engaging in. 

Marshal Caborn went on to report that he had evidence of several Sunshine Law violations that Mayor White had committed and that he had attempted to address personnel issues and harassment complaints during Council meetings but felt that he had not been allowed to voice those issues to the Council due to the Mayor interjecting during those meetings. 

The last paragraph of Marshal Coborn ' s report stated "I do not feel Daryl White Jr. has any intentions to bring the firearm back and I made Sheriff Chris Heitman aware and I'm still trying to get evidence on Daryl using his position as Mayor to do what he want to whom he wants". 

It should be noted that this report appeared to have been generated at 0923 hours on 12-19-2023 however during my interview with Marshal Coborn on 12-21-2023, he told me that he had conducted an inventory of the gun locker on 12-19-2023, found that the handgun in question was inside the locker and he produced text messages that he exchanged with Sheriff Heitman at 1044 hours that date, when he reported that information to Sheriff Heitman. 

During our interview, Marshal Coborn told me that he was concerned that Mayor White may have taken the handgun but was unsure. He told me that he believed that Mayor White had the gun but had not re­entered the gun locker to verify if the gun was missing, nor had he conducted an inventory between 11-20-2022 and 12-19-2023. 

During that interview, Marshal Coborn told me that Mayor White was a law abiding citizen to the best of his knowledge but his written report contradicted that, stating that he had witnessed Mayor White 
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committing undisclosed illegal activities. 

The written report of Marshal Jerry Coborn led me to believe that he was apparently disgruntled with 
Mayor White and the content of his report contained statements that were inconsistent with those that he 
made to me during our interview. This led me to believe that Marshal Cobom would be an unreliable 
witness in the Sheriffs theft investigation or this investigation of alleged perjury by Sheriff Heitman. 

Based on the content of Marshal Coborn's police report, I believe that it is probable that he provided 
unsubstantiated information to Sheriff Heitman that led him to believe that Mayor White had taken the 
Glock handgun in question from the gun locker located inside the Mayor's office. 

There is nothing further to report regarding this report. A copy of Marshal Cobom ' s report will be attached. 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
Vienna Police Dept. 
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v;ENNA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
O FFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 03-27-2024 
TIME: 1750 hours 
LOCATION: Telephone Interview 

CASE #: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #10 

On 03-27-2024 I interviewed former Belle City Maintenance Director Jason Lewis by telephone. Mr. 
Lewis was properly identified as: 

Jason Lewis 
35892 Hwy 28 

Belle, Mo. 65013 
(573) 789-5545. 

Mr. Lewis explained that while he was employed as the maintenance Director for Belle, Mayor Daryl 
White, Jr. had approached them and asked the maintenance crew to set up an account with the company 
that distributed Kimball-Midwest products to order some spray paint and supplies. 

Mr. Lewis told me that Mayor White did business with that company at his business shop and he told them 
that "they did good work" . Mr. Lewis told me that he disagreed with setting up the account and had a 
policy that no other employees ordered items for their shop except him because he was responsible for the 
maintenance budget. 

Mr. Lewis told me that he did not feel that the City needed the paint. He said that Mayor White had 
Maintenance employee (at that time), Darin Guinn set up the account and make the order. 

Mr. Lewis con famed that he had been contacted by Sheriff Heitman regarding the stolen paint from the 
Belle Maintenance Garage. He told me that he had seen the redacted affidavits produced by Sheriff 
Heitman and noted that his statement that he had provided to Sheriff Heitman had been incorrectly 
reported. 

Mr. Lewis explained that Sheriff Heitman asked him repeatedly about one hundred (100) bottles of 
lubricant that had been ordered and were missing. Mr. Lewis told me tha! he had associated bottles of 
lubricant to mean oil and noted that they did not use bottled oil in the shop, therefor he had told Sheriff 
Heitman that they would not have been purchased for use by the City. 

He said that the Sheriff asked him if the City would use one hundred ( I 00) bottles of lubricant and Mr. 
Lewis told him "No, they definitely would not have used 100 bottles". Mr. Lewis told me that Sheriff 
Heitman did not ask him about missing "zip ties" but believed that he had possibly confused the two. 

Mr. Lewis told me that he discussed with the Sheriff where the items may have gone to and he recalled 
suggesting to Sheriff Heitman to go check whoever (at the City) had shops. He told me that Mayor White 
and Clay Ridenhour both had shops that they ran businesses out of. 

Mr. Lewis recalled that two days later, the Sheriff served a search warrant at the City of Belle Maintenance 
Garage, which did not make sense to him . 

Mr. Lewis went on to explain that Maintenance Employee Clay Ridenhour had been the acting 
Maintenance director before he was hired into that position. He told me that he had learned that while Mr. 
Ridenhour was the acting Director, he had ordered a lot of"stuff' that Mr. Lewis associated with 
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excavating and water installation type work. Mr. Lewis told me that he was unable to locate most of the 
items that Mr. Ridenhour had purchased with City funds while in that position but without further proof 
that the items had been misappropriated, he chose to not pursue the matter. 

It should be noted that a google search of Clay Ridenhour identified him as the owner and operator of 
"Missouri Water Source", specializing in septic system construction. 

Mr. Lewis told me that he had learned from Belle City Office Manager Charro Reasor that Clay Ridenhour 
had spent approximately $50,000 per month while acting as their Maintenance Director. 

Mr. Lewis told me that former City Clerk Frankie Horstman communicated regularly with Sheriff Heitman 
and believed that she had been responsible for the complaint to the Sheriff about the missing paint. 

There was nothing further to report from this interview. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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VIE NA, MO. POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFENSE/INCIDENT REPORT 

OFFICER: Shannon Thompson 
DATE: 05-02-2024 
TIME: 1442 hours 
LOCATION: Belle City Administration Building 

CASE#: 23-100 
Supplemental Report #11 

On 05-02-2024 I conducted an electronically recorded interview with Clay Ridenhour in the presence of Missouri State Highway Patrol Sergeant Marcus Reynolds. 

Mr. Ridenhour was properly identified as: 
Clay B. Ridenhour 
11224 Hwy 28 E. 

Vichy, Mo. 65580 

Mr. Ridenhour explained that he had spoken with former City Clerk, Frankie Horstman regarding paint missing from inside the maintenance garage. I asked him to explain. 

Mr. Ridenhour told me that Mayor White had taken some paint that had been specially ordered for him and that he had Darin Guinn order it. He said that he did not know what Mayor White's intention was with it but it looked "awful odd". 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour how that he had come to know that Mayor White had taken the paint. He told me that Daryl White had the paint and he asked Darin Guinn where the paint went and he said "Daryl took it." 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour ifhe saw Daryl White leave the Maintenance Garage with the paint and he told me that he did not see Mr. White leave with the paint. He explained that he saw Mayor White and Maintenance Dirctor Darin Guinn at the back of the shop talking and Mayor White was holding the paint. He said that Mayor White left the garage and he later noted that the paint was missing and he asked Mr. Guinn where the paint was and Mr. Guinn told him that Mr. White took it. 

Mr. Ridenhour confirmed that he had received a phone call from Maries County Chief Deputy Sheriff Scott John and they discussed the up-coming Sheriffs race and some other, unrelated matters around Belle. He did not recall speaking with Deputy John about the missing paint. He told me that Deputy John told him that Sheriff Heitman would be calling him soon and within the hour he was contacted by Sheriff Heitman who inquired about the paint being taken from the garage. 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour what he told Sheriff Heitman and he said that he had told them "the same thing as I told you guys". I asked ifhe told Sheriff Heitman that he saw Mr. White carry the paint out and he 
reiterated that he saw Mr. White holding the paint while talking with Mr. Guinn and that he did not see Daryl White carry the paint out of the garage. 

Mr. Ridenhour confirmed that he was interviewed by Sheriff Heitman prior to the search warrant execution at the City and was interviewed by a Sheriff's Detective and a Missouri State Highway Patrol Investigator on the day of the search warrant. He told me that the Detective had audio recorded their interview. 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour what he told the Detective and Highway Patrol investigator and he replied "I think the same thing". Mr. Ridenhour denied that he told the investigators or the Sheriff that he saw Daryl White carry the paint out from the garage. 
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I presented Mr. Ridenhour with the infonnation that I had received that he told co-workers that Law 
Enforcement "had him pinched" and the suspected coercion of his statement. Mr. Ridenhour denied that he had been approached by law enforcement and forced to provide infonnation. 

I presented him with the infonnation that Sheriffs Detective Dale Harp had written in his interview report of their interview and that he told investigators that he watched Daryl White and Darin Guinn pack up the paint and carry it out to Daryl ' s truck. Mr. Ridenhour again denied that he told investigators that. 

I infonned Mr. Ridenhour that both Mr. White and Mr. Guinn denied that anyone was inside the 
Maintenance Garage when Mr. White picked up the paint. Mr. Ridenhour said that it was possible that Mr. White returned and picked up the paint. He told me that he asked Darin Guinn later that day or possibly the following day where the paint went and Mr. Guinn told him that "Daryl took it". 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour again if he told investigators that he saw Mr. White or Mr. Guinn carry the paint out from the shop. He told me "No. I told them that day that I did not physically see them walk out with that, I did not see them put it in his truck". Mr. Ridenhour clarified, when asked, that at no time did he recall telling the Sheriff or the Investigators that he saw Mayor White or Maintenance Director Guinn walk out of the building with the paint. 

Mr. Ridenhour explained that there were three bay doors on their shop and one of the Christmas parade floats was parked in the bay where they nonnally parked their service truck (toward the front of the shop). 

Sgt. Reynolds asked Mr. Ridenhour how it was that he did not see Mr. White leave the garage with the paint. Mr. Ridenhour told us that he was on his lunch break and was distracted while looking at his phone. He told us that the parade float blocked his view of the shop entrance door. 

I asked Mr. Ridenhour again whether he did or did not see Mr. White leave the shop. After a brief pause, Mr. Ridenhour said that he could not recall. 

I returned to the infonnation received that Mr. Ridenhour had told others that he had been "pinched". Mr. Ridenhour again denied that anyone had coerced him to provide infonnation. 

At the end of the interview, Mr. Ridenhour reiterated that he told "Chris" (Sheriff Heitman) and the 
Investigators the same information that he had told us. 

It should be noted that I offered Mr. Ridenhour the opportunity to provide a voluntary written statement but he decline. 

There is nothing further to report regarding this interview. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 
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I) 

V 

Maries County Sheriffs Department 
Case MCS23-0737 - UNAPP-ROVED DRAFT 

Status . 
Report Type 

. ·- Primary Officer 
---- -lnve-stigater--•-·--· 

· Reported At 
Incident Date 
Incident Code 
Location 
Zone 
Beat ·-court 
Ereferral County 

Pending 
Patrol 
Dale Harp 
Dale-Har-13- · 
12/19/23 00:07 
12/19/23 00:07 
·STEAL .: Stealing 
106 3RD, BEL~E 

Disposition · Under·lnvestlgatlon 
Disposition Datemme 02/05/24 15:31 
Revl,ew for Gang Activity None 

Arrestee 

WHITE, DARYL:,, W, JR 
M~le, Dos· i/2/76 
1000 S ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

Offender 

WHITE, DARYL ·w, JR 
Male, DOB 2/2/76 
1000 S ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

- ·suspect 

WHITE, DARYL W, JR. 
Male, DOB 2/2/76 
1000 S Al,.VARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

Victim 

STATE, OF MISSOURI 
Unl<nown 
211 FORTH STREET 
VIENNA, MO .65582 
(572} 422-3381 Business 

Witness 

Case MCS23-0737 

Printed on March 8, 2024 

576.040 w OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

570.030 - STEALING ~ LESS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR STEALING (All Other) . 
576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

576.040 " OFl=ICIAL M(SCONDUCT 
570.030 - STEALING~ LESS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 

576.040 "OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
570.030 - STEALING • LESS THAN $150 ·AND NO 
PRIOR STEALING (All Other) . . 

RECEIVED 
MAR 19 2024 

Page lof 19 
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Guinn, Darin L 
Ml:).le, DOB _2/19/82 

35$9S HIGHWAY 28 W 
BELLE; MO 65013 

... ---(5.73)-205,-0139_C.elL __ . .. . .. ___ _ 

· ~ORSTMAN, FRANKIE L 
Fem~le, DOB 6/17/75 

301 N ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 650~3 

RIDENHOUR, CLAY B 
.Male, DOB 7/7/75 

11224 HWY 28 E 
VICHY; MO 65580 

Other 

BUCKHOLOER,SHERREE 
Not Specified, DOB· 5/51?8 
302 E WW CJRCLI: DRIVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

Go~en, Jam-es EDWARD 
·. Male, DOB-7/8/66: 

2095~ MARI.ES.ROAD 309 
BE!:.LE,-MO Ei6'01365013 .. 
(573) 2sa~as25 Home; · · 
(573) 265-05$8 Home 
(573) 2.65.:.,5099 Home 
(573) 283:-8545 Cell 

. Guinn, Darin l. 
Meile, DOB 2/19/82 . . ..- .. ·. ·r . . :·. . . 

35593 HIGHWAY 28 w 
BE!-LE, Mo 65013 

· (573) 205-0739 Cell 

HORSTf'AAN, "i=RANKIE L 
Female, ·ooa 6/17175· 

3O1.:N. A~VARAD.Q AVr:. 
BELLE, Mb 65013 

HOWARTH, BARBS 
Female, DOB _4/19/41 

412-S BELLE AVE 
BELLE MO S5013 
(814} a~9-s1s1 giViZ~~J~? 

Case MCS23-0737 

5-7d.030 -'STEAL.IN~ - LESS THAN $160'AND.NO 
PRIOR STEALING {All Other) · 
576.040 • OFFICiAL MISCONDucr· . . 

576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT . . · 
570,030 - STEAtlNG - LESS THAN $150 AND N0' 
PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 

•· •, . 

570.030 • STEALING • LESS THAN $150 AND NO 
PRIOR STEALING (All Other) . 
576.040 • OFFICIAL MISCONOU.CT 

. :..-i. 

-:· 

Interviewed: 576.040 - OFFICIAL M
0

ISCONDU.CT. -· · '. 
Interviewed: 570.030 ~ STEALING • LESS i'HAN'$i50 
ANO Nq PRIOR STEALING (All Other) ·· · 

:., ., • ! ' . 

Interviewed:, 576.040 - OFFIC~AL MISCON0UCT .. : . '• . . 
lnter.vlevyetl: 570.030 - STEALING -,-IJ.:;~.i;i THAN $150; .. .. 
ANP_ NO PRIOR STEALING {All Oth,er) . . . . . . 

Interviewed: 570.030 - STEALING - 1..ESS-THAN $150 
. AND ~o PRIOR STEALING (AJI OtheO . '· . 

Interviewed: 576.040 • OFFIC.tAL Mr~QOND~CT 
. . 

Interviewed: 576.040 • OFFICIAL MISC.ONDUCT 

Interviewed: 576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
Interviewed: 570.030- STEALING - LESS THAN $.1~0 

. . ANo· Nq PRIOR Sf EALING (All ·other) ' . . 

Page 2 of 19 
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MITCHELL, JAMES 
Male, oos··shs/58 
ro4 JOHNSON AV'r:.. 
BELl:.E, MO .6501~ 
(573) 859-3513 9e11 

...... BE~Ji~ao.-:--::-:::~:-···· ··· ···::· .. ----~ . 
Npt ~P.E'/Cified, DOB 9/'?.5/78 
34500 MARIES ROAD 411 
BELLE, MO 65013 

{573) 859_-3$~3 Cell 
(573) s59·.3s1:l ausiness 

•• • •- • • ,._ • - • •• - • • • • • o,o • • • • _,. • •"' no,. • • • , • • • • • 

REAscfa:·RALPli PAUL . 
Not 'tJpecified, bot( 6/20/7 4 
34500 MARIES ROAD 411 
BELL.E, Mo· 65013 

(613~ 263-,61.09 Cell 

RIDENHOUR; CLAY B 
Male, DOB 7/7/75 
11224 HWY 28 E 
VICHY; MO 65'580 

$TATE, OF MISSOURI 
l,Jtil<rid)(lfn: . . . . 

?11 FORTH STREET 
VI.ENNA, :MO,65582 
(572) 42Z-3381 BUsiness 

WHITE, DARYL W, JR 
Male, DOB 2/2/76 

1000 S ALVARADO AVE 
BELLE, MO 65013 

WILLIAMS, EMILY ROSETTA 
Female, DOB 7/31/85 
403 EAST FIRST STREET 
BELLE, MO 65013 
{573) 241-1771 Home 
(573) 647-9192 Cell 
(573) ooo~oooo ceu 
(573) 202-525:2' Cell 

Interviewed: 570.030 • STEALING • LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 
lntervie,wed: 576.040 • OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

'iht~rvievveti: '5751)40 ~ ·oFFICiAL. MISCONDUCT ... . ··-· 
"!ntervl.ewed: 570.030 • STEALIN.G • LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Othe1j 

' • - • > •~ · O -- •• • • •••-•" •OM••- • • • • 

· llitervieyVed: 576,040 - OFFICiAL MISCONDUC1 
. 'lriteiviewed: 570.030 -·s,EAUNG - LES$ THAN $150 

AND NO P~IOR STEALING (All Other) 

lnterviewed: 576,040 - bFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
lntervlewect: 570.030 - STEALING • LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (AUOther) . . 

O~her: 510.030 • STEALiNG' ~ LESS THAN' $11,;0 AND 
NO PRIOR S"f~UNG (Aft Other) . . . · 
Other: 576.040 ~ .. OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
Victim (other)·: 510'.030 • STEALING.· LESS THAN $150 
AND NQ PRIOR STEALING {AJI Other) . .. 
Victim (other): 576.040 • OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

Involved Party: 576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

Interviewed: 576.040 - OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 
Interviewed: 570.030 • STEALING - LESS THAN $150 
AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 

Primary Narrative By Dale Harp, 12/19/23 18:59 
INITIAL CASE REPOFff 

on December 18, 2023 I was informed that Sheriff Heitman had. rC=ceived a tip of stolen materials and a stolen fJrearin from the Belle city maintenance c!epartment and the Belle city hall. This information was received by Sheriff Heitman buy a source who worked as a Belle city employee. 

Case MCS23-0737 Page 3 of 19 
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They informed me witnesses identified as Clay Ridenhour and Darin Guinn had observed White stealir.ig several cans 
of spray paint from the clty road dapartrnent.garage,, the source also stated Jason Lewis was In, charga._Qf the. Public ·· 
Works Dep~rtment and he would know more· about. these items . · · 

This sour~e aiso. ~tat~d th~t they b~lie~~d Whit~ w~ also mlsus'rng the city's credit card ~gain and,-su~g-~~~~d-I ci~ck . 
financi~ records • Sheriff f:{eitma~ contacted Jason Lewis a~d asked him ab1:1~t t~e spray paint p9r~

1
b.~-~~ ~x;ttie. city . 

Mr Lewis stated he did not authorize the purchase ,· and White had Darren Guinn, an employee of hl's, ordar 1t from a 
---budcty..otWhite'.s-,.Mr-Le~s._f.ur1he.r_state.d.tha,t.the..c.11}tdJd.not.M.e.IUl:mse iterri~_nor__were th!i!Y ... Y$.~l;!.!aY.J!'.!.e c!t.Y;:~.l!~---· __ _ 

ha was emplo.ye(:!Jh~re~ ~d,dlt!p~all~, Ml L¢,wjs ~~t~g- ~i!1'1!Jall Mldw~st the company th9~~- i_t~m,s were 'ptj(Ch/:lS~~ from, 
did f19t: hav~ _p,~ a~cqµnt .w!t~ __ me-,cJty ~t.:t~_e,.~~~,A--Je.JU.~t~~ White made him set up an accciunt'becausEf he was frl~nds 
VI/Ith the accqunt rep.a.nd-,J"(e US..~:<iiliirp-.lp ni~iP.tiVat~ .Pl!!:ih'l~ss. . ,. :,: ; : .:·, : · .. : . . . . ' ' ' .. . . '. ' . . . : . :. . . ~ ;,_~· .-· { : . . 

Sheriff Heitman then spoke with Clay Ridenhour, who was still a current employee for the city , .f,1,b.out the-i_neider:i_t. Mr 
Rldenhoµr st~ed that White had Darln.·G.ulnn- order the items back in September. Mr Rld~n~~:n;ir" s~~9-·!fl-~t -~~: :·. _ -:, 
observed White tak~ the box contajning 12 cans of Kimball Midwest black spray paint out of the city road department 
gar~e about a week after, the .shipment arrived at the city. Mr Ridenhour als9 st~ted he hasn't $.8'i!O, theJtei:ns .lil\TIC8 
i:',n~- that 11Ql'\e of-t,he stul~ti.-.lteml>·,were; ijt tbe.-.clfy .p_r, .ti.Se~: }:ly the city employees that he hf)._~ .!:!S~p;_-W.bijn_Sfi~rl.ff ... , 
Heitrri_w:t ~$!~~~ Mr Ridt:1nfio~f~ry/he _d,i;tj_1\"t\'re.~i:iifa6e' in91.dent he stated he was In fear ofloslhl;f fil\f Jori:· ,· .. · . 

. . ' !: .. •:' !' :~ · •.. ...:;,'5'·.t . .-::./:, . _,.:· :·., :.:·:.: : ·: '. .~: ..• : .-·\t ... ·:.::; ::. : . . : :_\=\~ .. . -·:? · ... . -.:: . . ·.-1/ •. • ' • . 
Sheriff Heitman was abli:! to· obtafn a packing s)ip of the items that were shipped to the city' on Septe_mb~r .26s-2QR3,, 
which included 36 _cans. of p~frit- 3. ~ans o! lubriean~ and'.:100 cable ties ; 12 9f,~h!.ch w~re black-;~prate.li_iQ_~i -~~~riff 
Heitman also obtained the. city of Belle_ e111s that need to be paid from octob~r- 2023 city Council {Jl~etmg, which 
incl~ded a ~471.s-,~ purchase to Klmb:a~· Midwest. slieriff Heitman obtained tlie minutes Whi't~ s(gq~~ ~h~r~. the.__ . . 
purchase-Qf.~'10s.1;1, 1,<?m~-.w,~r,1? apt?rov~~-~ ,.; . ,· . . . . ,. . · ·. _ _,: ~- -. 
Sh_erjrl H·e,'i'm~n ~d~taiiJ.a1b.~----~~i(c1ij~_tiba!!:Sarry:Qpborn about the incjde!'lt While speaking·to _'MB;~ltWI Coborn I 
he told Sheriff Heltn1ari -tliai White-also ·to·o1fotie. of the· pollce department fire~ms. Marshal~ Cob'at1fext)ralned' tliat this 
occurred whil_e he, was appointed' by Mayor. Wblte as the chtef of pol!ce, and he ha~ not been ,4;!lecl~d yet.· Marshall_ 
Caborn said White·and him wer~ _l09king·at:the firearms In the l_ocker on or about Novarnber-20th.1 .i9.~ _; :trol~r., Wbi.te: 
saw ~:~loq~.~~aj,h~P ~-:ryi~o.nt'?;~ET:!~!e~-on.::iMNhi~~--~t~k,l.d 111 like this one", "f am taJdng·it liorfiEt':'tfii~_,¢o~oj~,' ·= 
statea he knew i~ :we,s wro:n:g,-bj,1; tji~n'l.$~Y:,,~fl~.thl.~tg6. .. W~it~ ~ecause he was afraid. Marshall qoburn 'st~~ea h~had 
not s_aen the: pi$,tpl,_ $il)<;~i"M~tr.$,h~lf..C:<i~~r-r(~t~J@rl t.n~the.•_dld not report the incid~nt atthe tim~ 'qe~{!ttiseJ,Vhite.Was his 
bq~si ~~1-U'?.-· \":'~~ :iD _f~~r. qfJ~~ll'ig ~1$._J~tj; ~~d-pa,y, ;c/-~,d.; ~:.~_.needs the lob to support his famlly, Miir.shatl:-'t'~dberrt: stated 
he Is ~bl!(!atei;l _-to t~IIJ$~~r-1~ Ji-~1~~-~n ~¥J~ ~!'l¢!l.~~1;1:W.li!:tE!-tontinµes to do things wrong . In th~- ev~~!f.!,Q:: ,n9µ.rs-_of . 
~ecemb.~r.;~.t~ .. . ?9?$ s_~~_r:11,t r:1~1tm.w.,.ggt!.~-~~~-d.-.M~r$,J1a,II-Goborn to get the:serlai number of the stolen firearm and Marshall Cobom inform~d-sher-iff Heitman-It had been.µla:ced back in the locker.· · 

Dale HarJ, 917° _,: 
Detective MCSO 

supplemental Narrative By Dale Harp, 12/20/23 19:30 
IN'rERVIEW OF CLAY RIDENHOUR 

12/20/2023 . . . · . .. : : . . . ·' . 
INTERViEW WlTH GLAY RID'E:NHQVR .· . 

• • • f . ' · 

.. :· 

"·• ...... . . . · 

on 12/20/2023 l spoke with Clfl.Y Ridenhour DOB:07 /07/1975 in reference s allegations of the~ ot clty;p_rQp~ty. an~ that 
I was investigating the allegations. This in~erview took place at the Belle City Road Departme~t Maln.t~@~-d~. _b1,1ilding 
located behind the Belle City police station. . • · · · ·· · · · · 
1 asked Ridenhour if he ever witnessed any city employees taking city prop1;1rty and Ridenhour state- ''yes". l a.~ked 
Ridenhour if anyone else· witnessed it-a~d Ritj~ohqlJr\iilform~.¢ ·m~ th.~t h~-tt.)ilJJ~ Qa_rln/w!~~,~-~s.¢tj(.!~fRidenhqur V")4s 
referring to_ Darin Guinn DOB:9211¥11982 who was the su~ervisor for !11e city of Selle ·works d~p.~nm,~~t~'.f ;.: -•· . . :· . : 
I asked Rldennqur If he would go mto detail of what he witnessed. Ridenhour stt;tted that Mr. Wh~e our Mayor (Daryle 
Wh,it~·,:Jr .. po~:04./04/;J,97:6) --~M PatirJ: 9nt.~r ~t;)tpe, p~ir,j\, Jt w~s. in th.E:! $hqp ~nd .Dim .~!lit~) .Mµ -~uln_n lpiJ;~ijtt lh~: s_~uff up ~rt¢!, W.ai~~i;/. out tl,ie.JfQor" ~nl;th.~Jj_~n.fni}v~(cofyj#·i?~iiR._ ·r~•rn 1_:etutn~~-, \o\fl~'o~~ tfi~: pal_i:it .• ~l~tlr'l.~pu_r ~t~l~q he _is 
99 %-'stire bMause wneh lie a~f<~d--G'Uinn whgrf the paint Wsrtt;· Gu\~m~afq "D('lr.yle.: (White} to~k r~•f. . . . · . · · .. · . 
1 as~ed Ridenhour lf he knew where White took the paint and RidenlioUr statett no he put it in- hts·vehible and le'ft • 

. ' 
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I . as~.ed Ridenhour if he knew where · the paint came from, Ridenhour stated Kimball . Midwest supply. That's a d1stnbutor that makes products and sal'es them, Stated It was the first time· they have ordered from them. Ridenhour went one to explain that Guinn llad them as a suppler when he worked at Royle. Oak. So Mayor White had Guinn order regular Paint, ground marking paint, zip ties and lubricant all through Kimball Midwest · 
Ridenhour stated when MayQr White wanted · the items ordered through ,Kimball Midw~st. Jason Lewi~{was the supervi~or at the time of order} told Guinn that, we could not order from Midwest but Quinn went ahead and ordered . .items.b.~.dir:ectiv.e_ot.May.or..White~-- ___ _ --- .... . ,.--·-··· --· ··· ·-
Ridenhour again reiterated that when the items came in them guys (Guinn and Mayor White) took it out • Stated that he witnessed them leaving with the items. · 

I asked Rldenh0ur if knew or suspected where the Items were, Ridenhour stated he. suspected the Items were at Mayor White Shop If he had not used them already. I asked Ridenhour what he meant by shop, Ridenhour replied with Whites.Auto .. Glass,. {Whites auto..glass.is a prlv.ate business owned .by Mayor White and hl!il FatherDaryle White .Sr.).· 
I also asked- Ridenhour about another is.su~ that was raised and brought to my attention, 1 ·infarmed Ridenhour that there was som.e asphalt that was In question. Riden.hour stated yup, lald in a place. that it shouldn't have been. I as~ed if the parking lot of Padgett's Place (Bar and Grlll,2:15 SAlvarado-Ave, Belle, MO 65013}, a city pro:perty? Ridanho.ur stated no, Not that he was aware of. RidAnhour stated -he did not witness any of the ~sphalt belng laid. · 
Ridenhotrr stated all he could tell me was the city of Belle ordered a load of cold patch, 20 something tons was ordered and Justin Smith .delivered It to .the y.ariJ where the water tower- is located(he was referring to the· Malntena.nce yard where the dog ·kennels and water tower rs located., common storage area for all road .d~partment materials)- Back tnen Ridenhour stated he was w0rkjng B. hours days and Jason Lewis was working 10-hour days. -So, the next day after delivery he came In and the Padgett's B:ar parking lot was done and the pile from the. yard was clearly· less then the prior dey. Ridenhour stated it was just an eyeball estimate but was visible. · 
Ridenhour stated that Justin Smith hauled the cold patch for the cily from Willard asphalt, and It was paid for by the city. 

Ridenhour stated the city claimed Nathan Hale had a dump truck of hot load and had asphalt left over from a job. Had to get rid of it so it was brought to Padgett's. 

Ridenhour also stated that other concerns he had were alderman (JAMES Michell) telling him what to do while he was on the job getting paid for the city. Stated that the alderman were not his supervisor. 
Observation :During the interview Ridenhour was very calm and relaxed 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective ' MCSO 

Supplemental Narrative By Dale Harpf 12/20/23 19:33 INTERVIEW WITtl DAftlN GUINN . 

12/20/2023 . 
INTERVIEW WliH DARIN GUINN 

On 12/;20/2023 I spoke with Darin Guinn DOB:02/19/1982 in reference s allegations of theft of city property and that I . was investigating the allegations. This Interview took place at the Belle City Road Department Maintenance building located behind the Belle City police station. 

Guinn stated he had been employed for 6 months. I asked Guinn how long he has been a supervisor for the city of Belle road department , Gulnn laughed and stated since the last board meeting, Implying since the month of December, just took th~ position. 
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Guinn stated he placed an order from Kimbal! Midwest himself; I asked Guinn if this- was a normal drstrlbUter for the 
city? ·Guinn_· replied! its g~anna be, 1·stated to Guinn,_ I· understood he was·delng what he·thought:was right being a 
supervisor-; Gumn stated 1f was ordered before he was supervisor. (this stafemeht confirming Rld·enhOur's· statement 
~~~~~- - ' ' ' . 

Guinn-stated- he ordered._,paint1 marking· pv;int; zip ties , solvent, I asked· Guinn to, el.@borate on the order-of Items, Asked 
~im• if the- Items Were- purchased for the city· and Gufmi- ·stated yes, even repeated what J said stated. irfer-the city". . 

-- ... ........ ----·--·-····· ·----· ---~ -
i ~ked Guinn if those Items were used for the city.and Guinn -replied witli "yes' except for .some things I don't knov/· 
where· they wel'}t Gui rm sta~ed there was a: c~~ of, black· spr1:1y paiht was gon~ It :was . not iii -his paint oabinet. I ask~d 
quinD, so you don't know wno took it or do you suspect who took It. Guinn . answered with Here. (reterring· to the 
mi;llntenance shop per.sormel),· there is only a hand Ml of peopl~. · . 
Guinn- then. stated '!i--ddli't want to throw· anyone cinder the bus, but if 1. trad:·my- guess ,. It a. been Oar.yle"(referring to 
Mayor,White)/'6utl don!t !<now that for:sur:e, but if 1-hli!.d'to gl'.le-ss",, . · . . · · · . · · · · · . . . 

'. : .'i •; ••' · •• • ! · • . I•. :: • • • ' 

I ~sk~ Guinn wtio told .him to, qrder "those items, ~ulnn told me that h.e call!i!d Mayor White and ~sked h_im if he could 
plac·~-ari, order;,·:becausa ·the fualrt'tenance depart:rnent-'was· ollt of marking .paint, zip ties, 1• and penetf.ating· oil and stuff 
like.·.th1:1t:• G.u:irmwent"ont0 tell,m~· Ile went ovel'°Ja{l'on's head be>cause he-was the supervisor at the tlm~, ··and· he, wasn't 
a:rq14ntj)$0·, Guirn"imad~the:c~'ltQ oh.fer.t,ufgota:p,provalfrom-Mayor-'Whlte .• • . · · · . . , . · . ·· · · 
Guinn stf;l.ted thafhe- knew .Troy (l<imball AcGdunt--sales:represeritativ.e) and Troy went to· Charro (Belle City Treasurer) 
and set the account up so an prder could be placed, 

... ... . . .-.. . . · .. · .- · . : : ' : 

I ~so· ~~k!3d: ~uin,n about- the·'qsphalt yvhfc.~. was. ~rought up ab.out tnisapprciprlated u~e~·eu_inn- stat~d~he kne~ where 
.. t~t-'~ ·at' (it.1siirµati1:1g . th~ .P-~dti~f,t'S'.· Place . Bar attd G"rill-1215 S·Al\lat(i\dO' Ava,. ~ell~, MO 6S013); 'but -c<)ulcl ·not . p~ove 
no.thin{) ,. stated him 'anti• alay·weis goo~ . the parklrjg -lotln town. He- had ·asphalt dellv~r~n:htme-st0fage site: for use of 
fllltl'),!fPOthole$'• on·ro~ds, ·ther,rt11e hext day he could, s.e~•hi:Jcket tracks,8;fourid·the pJle-, arid he tould·-tell the plle.'was 
g~ttlng low. Guinn stated-·lt.was something he C!id·Motsee,-buthe k_hOWs: ltls·gorie. · .. : . · · . 
Guinn stated _he as.ked abol,lt it and y,;as_ tol~ the asph1;1lt was .br.ought in by an outside truck, Nathan Hail. <;;ulr1n 
corifitmed·tli~.t Justin 8m'ith-did cieliv.et'the Belle eity asphalt th~t was. purcha:sed.- by.Bell~. Guinn sta.ted:that If he hacl-to 
estimate there· were 7 or B baekhoe buckets missing from the city plle. 

l asK&d GUitih· agah:i: about the· items th-arwe·re mrssing:'(Blaok spray ·paint ·t::lp ijes.) , th~t he has ~ut.:se~n them since 
'the Items came in, Gufnn stated "No they weren't' on the bench or _In the cabln~t where an·.the test ·of the.pair.it f-s,.at"., I 
ask~d Guinn if he suspected somebody? Guinn answerec;i. witl:J ."l don't suspect ~nyoody) but If I had my guess.it was 
pr~b'~ly t>aryle{mayor W~ite) because· hErnses'··a: l_ot of: Kimball-shit and has boughtfromithem many times· before, ' 

. . ' . . . . ' . . . ·- ~- ' 
' ', 

Guinn was asked by Tro9~er Fa1iole of the DDCC if he had ever ordered through Kimball Midwest beforEl and Guinn 
stated that it w~s the firsttlme ordering f~om hem (rn(:}a;ning,City. of· B~lle) Guinn also state~ heWa.$11'.(tlie supervisor· at 
the time. Trooper Far!ole explained to Guinri that right now he 'Jl.'.as just being viewed as a·witness , explaining to Guinn 
tbat their has been other p,eople statlng otlier things have unfolded differently than what he has told us. . 

Trooper Fariole stated to .Guinn 'that we wanted everything to get out in the open now, that way later on down-the: road 
we find out that ~uinn ls more involved t_han what he is, tailing us_. (opening· up a door for Guinn to eompl'etely being 
truthful about th!;! entire Missing paint}. Guinn: stated again that if he had his guass ·about it, "he (Mayor Whit~} is 
pro~ably the on1: ~1ho ha~. g_ot it\ 'trcrtjp~r. Ff::ri?lt::it~t~! -~to/ ~o YQ~ :~hlri_k. i1'% -~4ii:i~. s,tat~d; -~~~q~~~-~~{Ma.Y9.t W~it~) 
uses a lot of pamt Guinn was asked did he(Mayor White} tefi you to order· tfie paint, . .-Pt1m.n ,!3t~tecl·.\'n«" l -a.sl<ed· for {t. 
GiJln_n E1tated ~e· was going· to use the paint to do touch-ups on steps, dua,lly bed and p~ttlly ~tciffoaas· ~ih<t:'~ndr(\'.'Jh.~h 
asked what kind of paint was it, Guili r'epliet;l.with black spray paint; in rattle can. Trooper Fariole asked Guinn plr~ctly 
"would you tell us if you.knew where i~went"Guinn replled "sure'rbut I was not here wb~r(lt_l~~ .. it I ~en i(lw~_~ld'teO 
you for sure. Again !t was explained to Guinn that someone had to of seen something·; its· bnly' spray paiht tl'iaf ft wasn't 
that.big of an ordeal. But-if someone is going to lie about spray paint which 1s·a misdemeanor orde~I, then what else 
are they willin~ to lie ~bout. · · 

Gulnfl stated that the Mayor White djd not tell him that he was taken th~ paint. It was explalned to GL!/nl'.l , for him to 
sai~.t~L iHi:J.~ds __ us t9 belleve tha~ lie knows rtiore'thary what:_ he· is telllng u~. Guinn stated'that ffi!lYOr white has made 
cdmrrtents etb6lit hey 1 cari\1se some: of that or do you have anym·ore· of that on ocoaston:·sl<lit like that's happened. I 
don't know if he di_d It or not , I promise! · · · · · · · · · 

Ag~f)1 it was. explained to :GiJinh· thafif lie,Was forced to order thlngs ft could be expla.i~ecl"~nd understobd_. ~uitin stated 
·· cJea:tl'y·-"t was not forced td order anything and it was· purefy my-call"; Guinn waifa.s~ed if th'e city has ever ordered that 
type of sprl;ly p~lnt b~fore , Guinn answered "NO". G_uinn was asl<ed has the city ever had spray-pair.if slmllat to that , 
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Guinn a;nswerect "i\J0", lt wae. expl&ined to Guinn that's where 1hings start to dif1er, because It Is -a brand that the c;:lty 
has never used befqr.~ and that box of $pray paint ~.omes up missing. Guinn was a~ke.d If he kind of sees the re!i flag, 
Guin stated "I see. the red ·flag, .lw sticking right in his ass", Trooper Farlol!3 asked Guinn dir~ctly why was thl~ ordered 
and where did it go'? Guinn said "I'm pretty sure It went with Daryle (Mayor White)". He didn't tell me to order it, ltwas 
purely me because I was gonna fix up some of this junk In here. 
Guinn was asked since the spray paint has been missing, has.th13re beeo an attempt to order new spray paint •. Guinn 
said "NO". When asked why !s that, Guinn stated I Just have not ordered any. · 
.Im.Qger Fariole· explained to Guinn th.a.lit. Is kind of odd, .lltbaspray_pai.r:lt..lillasrdere.d . .mr_u~~.Jf!$k_mui_came .... _ 
up missing-but wasn1treordered; ·then that's· concernlng. was-this a-·one and done order or why was· It-not reordered if 
it was for painting city equipment. 

Guinn stated he thinks Daryl(mayor White) has got it because he's the only one that goes around using it. When asked 
what he would use It on , Guinn stated Just everything. I asked Guinn would it be personal, Guinn stated I don't know if 
personal but what ever you use spray paint far. 

I told Guinn thai'-·1 don't know ·tt-M~yor ttiit' go~i O'Ut and. spray" pal'iits dty-equipment and' ··does Gulnn'sjob:-Guinn 
replied with "It wouldn't be for tne City". Troper Fariole asked Guinn what he meant by that, Guinn stated Well cause he don't really do anything over here. · 

Guinn again stated that he (Mayor White) did not make me order it but he might have said hey I can use some of that. 
Whether it be spray palnt or roll of tape or whatever. "that's where I figured It probably went, did I say anything about, 
"No". Everybody has talked about it a time or two, wondering where It went. Probably went there, probably went-here, 
that's all been kicked around. As far as me doing it for him, man I didn't do It. Trooper Fariole stated that he did not 
know Guinn but if he did do something it's better to explain it now than later • 

.. . . · 

Guinn stated he has aslced about things llke that-, I ordered it , ·he asked about a few things and know Its gone, did he 
take It ,probably so. Did I see him take it ,No. Did he ask me to get It for him , No. •I did get it for here. 

Guinn stated, After it was gone , we write it up, yup he's probably got it, did I order It back , nope, I have not ordered 
another order yet. 

Guinn stated'that he noticed It missing a week or week and half after he received the spray paint. That would possibly 
put the t!tne of missing spray paint In early October , per-Guinn. 

During the interview I kind of changed directions and asked Guinn if a city equipment- was used to lay the asphalt or a 
c1ty·empl6yee was used to lay the asplia.lt In Padgget's parking lot. Guinn stated yes to both questions. I asked Guinn 
how he kn~w that he ,said .he seen Jason up on the skid steer; :If they had th~ skict steer, then they probably' had the 
roller. So I stated to Gwen If they use the city equipment they also. use dty time and fuel. Guinn agreed. I asl<ed Guinn if 
Jason Lewis woi.ild have done that without the mayor's permission, Guinn stated no. Guinn also stated he had save.rat 
people speaking out that the city was using city funds to do non city work. · ' 

The Interview was redirected back to the spray paint. Trooper Fariole explained to Guinn that if he knew where the 
paint Is or was involved with removing the spray paint by no means was he going to be arrested. Guinn stated I'm 
telling you right now If I helped him take the paint out of here, I would let you put me In cuffs. I swear to you. I wouldn't 
intently steer anyone wroJ.19. 

Guinn then stated do I know he took it, probably, yaah, Do I know for sure, no, I had not seen it. 
Trooper Fariole asked Guinn If he was friends with Mayor White, Guinn stated yes. Then Guinn was asked about 
Mayor White's business, Guinn stated that he nas been to May~r Whites auto shop for coffee •. ~st tl~e he was ~here 
was Monday {12/18/2023). 

Then Guinn abruptly stated, 'Tm pret~ sure he's got it: well FUCK I know he's got it''. Trooper Fariole asked Guinn why 
do you say you !mow he's got it? Guinn started to studder and wouldn't give a straight answer saying "Ah;AH,AH,AH, 
AH,AH,AH,""well you know what I mean." · 

Trooper Fariole informed Guinn that the conversation went from I think he has it to, I know he has it. Telling Guinn 
that's a big difference. 
Guinn did ask us during the interview if does all this shit get out or Darin said this, (I took that as he was asking if what . 
he talks about w!II people know) • Then Guinn told us that He (Mayor White)' did ask if he could have same paint,. I told 
him yea whatever, But! didn't know he was going to take the whole fuck:ing case". Guinn stated that Mayor White 
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asked about paint and one day they came In and the· Paint was gone. Trooper F'a.rfole asked Guiiin if he left the Palnt 
olit fClr Mayor Whfte;Guinri rafjlied with I left It orf the· Bench. Trooper Fariole- asked, did iie (1'1'11ayor White) know It was · th.ere , Guinn repllad wtth· "Yes"l;uinn stated he called and told, Mayor White ·the paint was there:· TherT It came up · Nlissin·g about a week later; · · · . · · · . · · · · · · 

Observation :During the interview Guinn was ve.ry nervous 

. -----·-·- ,__ __ _ , _,, _ ·---.. . - .. --•- --· 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective , MCSO 

. . . .... --·----· ... ·~ -··· ···---··-· ... ------- :, ____ , 

~-~P:PlelJlernta,_I Narr,~tive Sy Q.aJe .H~rp, :J-2/20/~~-19:45 .. 
. int~fvlew With ·JAMI;$ Got;l~N- , . . .'.. ' . ' . . . ' 

12/20/Z023 . 
INTSRVieW WITH JIM GOBEN 

on 121201202-s I _spoke with JAMES GO~EN DOB:.07/08/1965 i~ references allegations of theft of city property ·aTld 
that _l was. investigating,. the: allegatlons, .Thls·· lntercview .took p!f.lce at the Bell!;!• City Road Department Ma,1ntenance building located behind the·•Belle Cify police $ta.tion •. • · 

. . : • 

. . . . . ' Mr GOB.EN was umware of the reason why I was·conducting the investigation; I Informed him I was investigating for 
.s,tplen13p,r~y .paint Also, .1· {;tske.g Mr GOB~N. if he ~as a.ware ·at. .K.lm:ba.11- MIO.WEST comp~ny supplie~ •. . HE! ·Stated yes. Mr GOBEN stated that they have ordered, products from ,.Kimbal£ Mfdwe.st. ·company. Stated· that h~ thQU(:Jhi the ,P.aint was in this tqol locker In tile maintenance bay. 

Mr GOBEN was .~sl<~dagah1.Jf he'g h~flrd anything abc,M any paintt.hatw~mi~sing agaifl, he.stated1no,he.had_n't.· ·. l'a!so ~sked Mr·Goben,about,pi!dg~ant'$·parp'arking1Qt:wlth.t.he,a~phalt wa$lai~ in the. parKing.,,lot. Mr. ~OBEN replied 
with ,yes;, he· kn OW$ that sort).ebocly-~o,wted ,toe; ~sphalHot-.the·:,p~r~lig: J!f~ Mr Geben als.o c6nfin:ned: that.Ja.$:on, · Lawis 
op~t~te.d the. _eq.ttipn:ient-tq \ay·_ t!:te' .a:f?plJfllt- i!') ··the paj;~ng: Iot · ryrr; :GOBEN.said .th~ ~e thinkit t~e 'tim~ .frame. far .the a~phalt bei1'tg l~id was .cfur:lng. theAatr fi"me. He .statecl.;tha_t he works· ·QUt-at the p.ark, .and· he- wa$?~here .. cturl~g the: ~ime that asphalt was laid. He didn't have anything ta .do '.wiUi it. · ·. ·. · · ·:. ·. = . • •. . • ' : 

Ob~erv~tion :Mr. GOBEN's· demeanor was .c.alm. showed no nervousness at all answered qt1estions to the. best of his knowle.cfge;. . ' · .. ··: ·, · · 

Dale harp, 917 
Satectiv.e.MGsO· . 
supph!tmental Na.r'rative By o·ale· Harp, -12/20/23 19:47 · 
interview with frankle Horstman 

·i'21i:P/.~_QZ8 · . . . . . . ,_' · . , . 
iNTER.\/EIWWITH Frankie Hqrstman 

• • • •I •, • • • ' • 

01) .'.J.2/~q/2023 f spoke'. WltH F;rari_k{e Hor~t)Y)_aD .PO Et -9~/17 (1975·. in r~fere.~oe s allegatli;ms;.Of th~ft _a_f City prqpe_r.ty·:and t~~\I vYi3.J _ !~estig~~'ng the\ ~ll~gations. This, .intervi~\f'l toc;ik ri!a~e aqhe. BeU.e Clty Hall' ~aln bull~I n.~ loc~t~d _next to the 

Case MOS23-0737 Page·8 of,19 



File C p.263

Belle City police station. 

Mrs Horstman stated to me that she reached out to the Sheriff Heitman and told him that MayQr White was .back at It again. The reason Horstman did that was because she was working for the city of belle the last time Mayor White was In Office and he was caught using the city credit card to pay his personal bills. Mayor white back then was also forced to resign his position, . · 

_____ .Horstman_state.d..tl:J.at..Clay_.Ri.clenbour carne_to..:har:..with_the..in .. formatian_:abauLtba.case .. .o.f_p.ail'.lt..staler.1_fr.om..the .. City ... _ Maintenance b1;1ilding · 011 ·a Mot1day -because .. -She 'Is· "the only · one· who works ·on Monday---and' he··-dld· n-ot feel comfortable talking around Reasor because Ridenhour and Horstman know that Reasor tells Mayor White everythll1g that is discussed in City Hall. 
Horstman stated that Clay Ride? .. h~ur_came .. forward ~ecaus~ M..i;i.yor W~lte took t~e :cas1:1 J>f l;>laqk.spray p~lat ~nd al~o the use of the asphalt that was used In the parking lot of Padgett's bar was from c1fy funds , (which both R1~enhour and Guinn stated that they viewed the cold pack plle and. it was apparent that sonie was missing). · · · 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective MCSO · 

Supplenterital Narrative By Dale Harp, 12/20/2319:51 
INTERVIEW WITH CHARRO REASOR 

12/20/2023 
INTERVIEW WITH·Charro Reasor 

On 12/20/2023 I spoke with Charro ~~asor DO13:09/25/1978 In. reference s allegaµo.ns of theft of c_:ity pr~perty and that I was investigating the allegations: This interview took place at the Belte City Hall main- b.uildiilg located next to th·e Belle City police statton. · · 

CHARRO REASOR took Trooper Fariole and I back to her office; we explained that we were looking for the ·Kimball Midwest bills and the order purchase for Kimball Midwest. Mrs. Reasor stated that the city of Belle paid one bill for 
Kfmball Midwest on October 12th 2023 with a balance of $477.97. Mrs Reasor also produced a copy of the bill and the invoice. 
The invoice did show the following: . 
line 1 Item number 80881CN description paint blk ordered 12 shipped 1.2 

line 2 item number 26684 description cable ties ordered 100 shipped 100 
line 3 item number 80744 dest:rlption lubricant ordered 3 ship a · 
fine 4 item number 801138C description paint blu ordered 12 ship 12 
tine 5 Item number 801139C description paint grn ordered 12 ship 12. 

Mrs. R~asor explained the process that she has to go through to get the counsel members to approve payment of bills. Mrs. R'easor had all the cor,,les requested by me. Also asked Mrs. Reasor if she had a copy of the Asphalt that was purchased by-the city. 

WILLARD ASPHALT PAVING I Inc for $1926.11 / 22.84 ton dated 07/24/2023. 

Mrs. Reasor stated that the mayor has authorization to prove up to $500 in cash for city items. Anything over the 500 the mayor has to request permission. 

Mrs Reasor dfd discuss with me about the asphalt that was delivered over a padgeant's bar and stated that Nathan Hail had some leftover on his truck and· he brought the asphalt over arid poured it in the parking lot of padgeants bar. Then Jason Lewis went ovet: w!th the city equipment and rolled·the asphalt. She also stated to me that's Just what she heard she didn't witness anything. 
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Mrs Charro also provided copies of statements of city accounts, 

Legends Bank General fund 0512023 - 1112023 
City of Belle transaetion:Journal ' 
Christmas festival receipts · 
Receipts of Christmas items purchased 

Jhese. items Were also log1:1ed-on to the-_Search. warrant served.on s~m.e d_~~-· .. . 
... ; .. . ·•· . . · . 

Pale- harp, 91t 
· Detective MCSO 

~UP·P.:I.ement~.1.Narra.tiYe,-,8!r Q~Je Harp, 12/2Q/Z3 19;53 
INTERVIEW WITH SI-IERRE~ ~-u~KH'c.>4).ER . . . . . .. . .. 

12/20/2023 
INTERVIEW WITH Sherree Burkholder 

On 12/20/2023 I spoke t~ith Sherree Burkholder DOB: 05/05/1958 In reference s allegations of theft of city proper~ and 
th~t I w~ inv~stigati~ij the a!leg~tlons,. }his ln.~ervlew .~ook pl~ce ~t th.e . Bel!& City Hl'.'-11 main b~ildlqg 109;;1.J'i!~ n~xqo .the 
Belle City poh~e station. · · , · · · · · ·. · · · · ' · · · · 

Mrs. Burkholder had know knowledge of any stealing . 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective, MCSO 
$.~:PPl~tn·~n1id N~rr•lht,(,t,y..: P~l$ Halp, ·92;2·a124: 16::4~ ., .· 
·follow up inte1vJaw of Belle report' 24M0000.2·2 

INTERVIEW PE;RSONS DOCUMENTED IN-THEBE:LLE STATEMENT 

. .. _;. 

CHARRO REASOR 
02/26/24@1540 _HOURS 
BELLE REPORT NUMBER 24-000022 

I explained to Reasor that l was rE:>aChing out to her be~µse Sgt-Margan of the· ,Bel!~· P.alrce: D~p~rtment hij(:I (:lOSted her 
na.me in. his• informational report. With that said I a~ked .Reasor If she was preseFJt during the buJltfirut of th(;}, E!f:lUe• city 
parade floa,ts. . · · . . .,• ... · . . . ·. · . ··. . , . 

· Reasor told me she was present for building and d~coratlon of the floats • 

. L asl~ed: ~'e~~~r-wtio 'painted th$ f]oat~?: ReM.or s.t~~d. tQ ine th~t .Mayor Whita·had P~ll1;~.dJh~.~~t~~-:ff P.at (tr~il_er) !ind 
her husband (Paul Reasor) and Emily WIiiiams painted parts of the floats. Reasor went ii,.to tell•rh~ ·tha.t Wllll~tns and 
her husband told her she could not paint because she would get more on her then what she was painting. 

Reasor stated the chimney and the stand the deer w~; -~p on was spray. painted, by Paul Reasor ~;{E~ily :Williams. 
Reasor state~.the-chlmn¢ywas painte·~·onc:e·lt:was up on tl;le..rqof. . 

I asked'Reasor who was all present during the painting? 
Reai:;or in.form~d rne th.~tpossiblY:Marc~:.11i'lorgan .(it.shalJ. be.note_d that Mark Morgandocui:nant~d.in his repor;ttbat he 
<lid not-observe. anyone, usj1:ig, sptay.gaint: howevE}r·h~- did ob$_erv.~ n1;1mero.us-fndhi:atio11s Q.f. fr~_s.h .blac!t:~pray.--p!:l,irit use 
in various 1.ocations .on-.the-two city ff.optts,-},. Mayors. Wif.~; Pa.,ul . Reasor, Emily W.llllams.and perhap~ her dau.gh.ter i::ar:ne 
in· at one point. · 
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I asked Reasor who bought the supplies for decorating the floats? . 
Reasor stated the city float the city bought the supplies for that. The other trailer donatlons bought supplies for. Ot shall 
be noted that Reasor never mentioned Mayor White purchasing supplies for floats as was documented In Belle report). 

I asked Reasor for Paul Reasor's number, and she stated that he would be willing to talk wl~h ·ml;!, Reasor gave the number of for her husband 5732636109. · . 

-Again,Rea.sor- stated-she-dld··not-do-any-ef-the painting,and-~.he dld-net-kn0w .. h0w-many-canscwere .wsed. 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective , MCSO 

Sup·p1emental Narrative By ·Dale Harp; 02/26/24 15:50 
Inlerveliiii With Paul Reasor ·aene: slatement 

INTERVIEW OF PAUL REASOR IN REF:WILLIAMS STATEMENT AND BELLE CITY REPORT 

PAUL REASOR 
02/26/24@1550HOURS 

I spoke with Mr. REASOR via phone on 02/26/2024 at 1550 hours In reference to her statement that she delivered to 
the Maries County prosecutor's offic'E~ AND B~l,.~E POLICE REPO~T .• · · . . ; . 

I explained to REASOR that I was calllng him to discuss the statement that was· submttted by Selle police' . 

Reasor stated he was one 9f the lndlvlduals who helped paint the flo.ats .. 1 asked Reasor what part of the floats he 
painted. Mr. Reasor stated that he painted the chimney part of the ginger bread house float. 
I asked Mr. r~easor what kind of paint was used. Mr. Reasor stated he used black spray paint on the city trailer. · 

Reasor stated that Mayor White, Charror Reasor, Emily Williams were all present when the painting was being done. 

I asl<ed,Reasor if:he re.membered what type of spray paint and what the c:;an looke.d like, Reasor could n.ot recall the 
type or the brand. · Reasor informed me thq,t he told Daryfe,that he need.ed some paint and Dary!e tol~ him It was: on his 
cart over there. Reasor stated ·they used the paint.that w~s. there, he wasn't sure what kind It was or where it came from. · · 

I asked Reasor if spray paint. out of the can was the only paint used? Reasor stated yes. 
' 

' I asked Reasor who painted the city trailer and Reasor resp.1:mded wi~h "I think Oaryle did". 
Reasor informed me that the trailer was all rusty and had paint-peeling-off, so Daryle (Mayor Wnite) took the time to 
buff it and paint it. · 
I ·asked Reasor what was painted or.i the city trailer itself? Reasor stated the rails itself and side rails. ( in the photos 

the rails showed no paint and several spots of rust). Reasor stated that White and he were the ones.who painted. 

Reasor stated that Morgan came over and watched them a couple of. times. 

Dete.etive Observation: 

What was discovered in this interview leads me to believe there Is inaccuracy In what Mr. Reasor is stating and 
Williams stated in her statement and during the interview, 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective , MCSO 

Supplemental Nfl:rrative By Dale Harp, 02/29/2412:00 
F0LLOVV"UP INTERVIEW WITI-I BARB HOWARTH 
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INTERVIEW OF THE BELLE POLICE STATEMENT 

BARB HOWARTH · 
02/29/24@t200HOURS · 
BELLE REPORT NUMBER 24-000022 

._ .. Lmetwlth.l:lo!\tiar.thllt.Bell.e.. c.ify..l::lall,.WeJal.kedJr:tthe_Ma.Y.Qnl .office ;.l~Rl.filrle.d.. to Mr~1• HP.warth th~t.. I requ~st~.Q.~Q:Jaj_k_ 
with her due to the fact that her name was_ documented In a Belle City· l[lformatlon report. I explained to her this report 
was submitted by Mark Morgan (showing her a copy of the report). Mrs. Howarth asked me why, was her name In the 
report. {her reaction stated to me she did not know Morgan used her name) · · · · · . · 

Mrs. Howarth stated to me she was never present nor did she work on the· parade. floats. (her words were 0 1 DID 
NOTHING"). Mrs. Howarth told J'.TlE.1 she only· rqqe. on, the ·floa,t;· other than .. tH~t $~e £11~ n~t rioh,va~ ~M pr~ent ·WhEfn 
the f1oat was being worked on. · · · ·-· .. · · · · · ·· · · ·· · 

•: .. 

Detective Observ&tion: . 

What was discovered in this Interview leads me to believe that Marl< Morgan was just putting names in ·a report to 
muddy the waters of this investigation. ' : ·· 

. . ,. -~. 

D~le H~p, 917 . 
Dete~tlve MC-so- ·· · ·. . ; .- ·· 

Supplemental Narrative By Dale Har~·,··02J29/2412::30 .. 
FOLL.OW·UP= IN R~GARDS TO STAEMENT _JAMES MITCHELL . . •· · 

I NTER\:IIEW OF THE BELLI;! P'OlicE· STATEMENT 

JAMES\ MtTCHELL. · 
02/29/24@.1,ZSOHOURS · 
EH~c1:;~· REPORT NIJMBIER 24-000022 · · 

!:met-With.Mt< Mitc;;hell arEielle't:lty Han,·we talked in the· Mayors·otflce . t eipralh.ed ·to Mr. Mit~hl;!ll that• requested to 
tal~•withhlm due'fo .the,fa¢t' th~t tfe-'Wrote~a:'Sf~ement-datei:1-February 16; ~-024 t6 Pro·secutot- :S~ouby in -ref~rence the 
Hell~· par~de·proytr;llri!firi sight-to'wbat h~ ea:lled; ii1lssing items used· for the 'B'elle Chdstrri,as· Festival, · . ': · 

Mr Mitchell wrote in statement the following: at the October Z024 council rheeth1g tl1e board of alderman vot~d to 
organfae a Christmas festival ht conji1rt¢tiorr with' the. BCBAC.11ristmas P'aratle : • • f\11r .. ·Mimhell -sta,ted :t~at he · knows tl\at 
items used for the p_reparatiori of the parade floats and city decorations inclucleq bla~k spray paint and zip ties. In the 
statement h~ also wrote , Furthet ;'bJack sf.fray' paint Was..-used to r~fresh the·clty owried tr.aUet nee(fad for pulllng ·aAloat 
was painted with: black spray· pa:lht;· At'ldltlorlaJly'otMer items wate used ·on a: separate·:clty float painted. · -- · ·. · · · 

~ ·.- ... _ . 

Mr. M1t¢helh:tlsQ state.ct he cclld'verify that hstised- zip ties·on-rftumerous pr¢jeets aroun,fthe ~ity; Stating that fie used a 
large tjuantitY. on!ie -zip tie's. , , · ·. · · ,.. . · ·· · . . ·· · · . · · : ·. . ·: · 

I asked Mr; Mitchell if h~d witness anything that :was going on ? . 

During the interview Mr.M!tchell stated to me that he did not have anything to do with putting the fie.at together. He· did 
see th~t the boards were painted black, and euh, seen that the trailers had been touched up and thats It. 

• .. '. · '{ • • : , , r .•,, , _· 

I asked Mr, Mitchell what he meant by touched up?, He stated scratches' paiflted, some of the' scratches painted over 
with black pa.int. The paint that they are referring too is very good paint, its heavy, and it lays , its nQt like you go ~ver 
here to Wafmart and buy. Its high dollar paint. · · 

Mr. Mitchell also stated that zip ties were used on decorations and used them on poles on main street. . 
. ~- \ :·. ·. ~- ~ . -· . : -: : . ' . , .. . ~ . . - . . . ·, ' . ' . ' ... . . , -~ ·. : ·. . .. -... . . ' 

Mr. Mitchell also state"d to me that he dia witness seeing the city traifer betor~ 1t 11,J~· pai'nted a.n,d that he witness~d the 
trailer after, stating it was in good shape and looks good. · · · · · · · · 
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Mr. Mit?hell stated. he didn't help ~Ith the float but he did see the stand the deer was on, It was all painted and everything. The chimney on the bu1ldlng was painted up and everything. He stated to they used that p.~lnt but he did not witness any of the painting, 

Mr. Mitchell's statement also discusses the Firearm that was missing for almost a year. That was reported by Marshall Jerry Cobom, Senior Law Enforcement official of the City of Belle. . · 

Detective Observation: 

What was discovered tn this interview leads me to believe that Mr. Mltchell did not witness any of the painting and was taking the word of mouth of (Daryle White Jr, Emily Williams, Charro Reasor). . . 

Dal~Harp1 '917 
Detective MCSO 

Sup·plem~ntal Narrative By Timothy Edw.ards, ·03/07/24 12;56 supple·merital, photos for cltftrailer . . . .· . 
' . 

Sir/Ma'am 
On .February Sr 2024, at approximately 1330 hours, I met with _Belle City Ma~shall, Jerry Coburn · at the· -BeU.e, Ciiy Shop to locate a tral,lijr oWn$d by th~, cjty., which was used . during the 202$ . · 
Christmas parade. The trailer was· supposed to have had the rusty spots tou·ched up with the 
allegedly stolen paint. After looking the trailer over and photo's taken, I could not find where the 
trailer had any paint added. The trailer has numerous rusty spots and there is a white:cotton ball ·f.E;J.bric in the floor of the trailer wtiere the fak~ snow had been laid and stapled to the floor. Nothing further. . . . . . . . . 
Tim Edwards, Corporal 
S~pplemental Narrative By Dale Harp, 03107/24 16:26 
JNTERVIEWWITH EMILY WILL~MS / STATEMENT 

. . 

INTERVIEWOFvVILLIAMS IN REF: STATEMEl'.!T 

EMILY WILLIAMS 
02/26/24@1611HOURS 
Statement undated 
I spoke with Mrs. Williams via phone on 02/26/2024 at 1611 hours In reference her statement that she delivered to the Maries County prosecutor's office. 

I explained to Williams that I was calling her to discuss the statement she had sent to the Prosecutor. Explaining that I needed to be correct on the facts, 

wmams stated· to me that some of the other guys at the shop told her that I was asking about the Christmas f1oats/ paint during 'inf interview and that statement was in· accurate because I never questioned the employees at the shop about the Christmas floats. So, Mrs. Williams, telling me that during the conversation, raised a red flag about her accuracy-in the statement. 

I asked Mrs. Williams who was involved in building the floats? 
Mrs. Williams stated if I would look on the ciiy O'f Balle Facebook , they made videos every week of the bulldlng of the floats. · 
( I searched the city of Belle Facebook page as requested by Mrs. Wllllams , The only video I could find was a: video of Mayor White, Mrs. Williams, And Mrs., Reasor talking about the upcoming parade Christmas festival. The ihree mentioned were standing inside a makeshift building which was placed on Mayor Whites Trailer. No videos or photographs of the Bel!~ city trailer or float that was placed oA the back)(also a video of city of Belle Facebook page 
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was recorded from September 24, 2023 to December 14,·2023; at no time was there arty video~ or-photos of thii! floats being constructed). · .- ' ·. • 
I asked Mrs , Williams who did the painting ? . . 

Mrs. WIiiiams replied with, I did some painting because I have. it- on my: sweat shirt .. Williams stated that most of the painting was done by Paul Reasor and Mayor· White. Wtlllams stated that Mayor White and Paul Reasor repainted the whole city trailer Black.( it shall be noted that photos of the city trailer were taken and there was no Indication the trailer -·-····· ---·- had bf;len pamfaa at allffliefclty miller had areas of rust on ffie fenders , rails, gate-, wneefrffns, "A frame, tung ]acl0'11e" trailer still had residue fro.m the float frame that was on the trailer during the parade , bl,lt no vls~al evidence of being palnted as WIiiiams stated. ·-. · ' 
1·-even repeated what. WIiiiams had told· statirtg .',lTM, whol~· city.-trailar- was painted" -and Mrs; Wllllams stated· "y.es". ihen went on to explain there was a bracket ohl reindeer.with a m~tal .-bracl<et holding the reih'daer was also painted.- . 
Mrs. Williams stated she did not witness the trailer being painted; but .she stated she received pictures pf it after it was painted, She stated she went and looked at it • Stated they had to let It dry before hanging and building the float on it,· · 

' : .. : 

I asked Willlams what r.9d: ?-f. p~!n~ W~s·_.usei;t;_ f~r. t~e. ~~_iIT)ne:y?: S~l;l. :stated t~~t I\JY~, bla~k -~PTl1!-¥,; palt1t1 ~h~ ~~'d· ~n,e can. Stated that ~ayor White pamtecf the Bracket blapl<. I asked Wllliams aga1~ hOll'f f!l!Jflh P.~~nt w0:s..ysed· o~ _the ch·lmney, she again stated one full can. · ·· · "·· · 
Mrs. Williams stated that Charro, Daryle, Paul, Daryl's wife-, were all present during the painting. 

t a~keq; ~h~ !lqugt1t th~:. s~pplie~ u~_s1r,l for, ~~c9r.ating1· Mr.s: Wi~i~.l'!'IS_ ~tatFJd that.,th~. suppiles _w.are ~C?.-~_g_ht 'l'lth the Chrlstrtjei:s ftincL (\Mllia~s never m~n11:an~d tttat _Mayor _W,hlte puf~~asett a11y-sµppli&$' with hi~ own m~ney}: . . I' ,, ' . . • • • '. .: 

D~t~ctjv.e 01?,servatfon: 

What wa~ dfscovJred in this • tntehfi•ew· 1ea.di:l me to" believe th'er~ ls irtaccuracy iri 'what tvfrs: -Williams ·s~ated· tn ·~~r statement and during the interview. · · ··· · 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective MCSO 

ACO Pri-mary Narrative Narrative By ·oale ~a;rp_, 12/?0/?3 1~:ao SEARCH WARRANT SE~VEt> ON !HE CITY OF BELLE PROPERTY . . . . . . .. 

On December 20, 2023 , I along with Maries County Sheriff, Harold "Chris" Heitman, Maries Count S'1~iff c;ieputys Cpl~ Tim Edwards, Deputy Clayton Wolf, Deputy Dustin Roberts and members of the Missouri State DDC:::C- dl\lis19n, .. •. exec~t~~. a search warrant signed by the Maries County Courts. This SW was executed on Belle City H~!l loc.ated. at . 200 Ea,.~ -Thi rd Street _ir.1 !3.elle Missout'I, 1-oca.ted. In M~rles. County. . ·: .. 

During the 1;1xecution of search warrant Cpl. l=:dwafdS along with Roberts, wolfe and one DDCC member secu~ed the . a·~ue 9,l.ty Heilt bu!lcUng; while 1 $e<;ured t~~ B~lle oity MaintenanQe. b\J.ildingwith Sheriff Heitman ~cl: o.n.~ oocp ._ ; . memb~r. · , 
· Wnen • ~rrived at the .M~lntenance bL1ll/:ilng_ there· w(;lre thre~ city e.mployeeS. sitting ipsld~ .the. bay. _ I explflir-if:ld tc> th.e. • emp,ioy!?.<;i$ the. ri:!q.SO.nwhy f v,,.,a~ th~r.e. l:ir.ut !riforrne:d.thern that I would.need to talk with each of them sepi;i~ately. The en;iployees:s.tated t~ey. understood .anc,i ~greed to eoope$te witnus·. 

Interviews were conducted in the following order: 

Clay Rid~lihour 
Darin Guinn 
Jame.s .. Qopei:i 

Aft~r tti~ Interviews.James Gobe.n.-escorted,me to the maintanaric~ tool locker. Goben l~farn:1e,d me, he toought the 
Case: MCS23-0737 - Page 14 of 19 
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spray paint that was In question was still in the tool locker. When Goben opened the door, there was. a case of spray 
paint on the shelf; but is was not black spray paint , It was a case of green spray paint ordered from. the same 
company as the missing black spray paint. Goben also showed me a opened packet of zip ties (still had about 25 ties 
inside) that were located on the shelf in the same area as paint and one can of Torq CB ·1ubricant spray, Goben statecl 
there was a can out on the front loader. Also there was a case of blue spray paint located In the palf'!tlopker .~hltj1 also 
had been ordered through Kimball Midwest. The only Item that was unaccounted for was one case 12 each black spray 
paint (80881CN ULTRA PROMAX GL_OSS· BLACK)'. . 

• •·- - • .. - ·- -........... -~--,---,---~----··----""' _____ ,. .,,, __ __ ..... , _ _ ., . ·•· --- ··--·" .. .. .,______ ..... ····----.. -· 
All •interviews w~re-r'e-corded With .. a digital reco-rder and sup-plem-anlals have been addetl to-rejfort. Presenn:turlng·tne­
intervjews was l\/lissour1 State Trooper Faroile who Is a member of the DDCC. 

After- interviews were completed at the Maintenance building, I went to the City Hall l:iuHding. Were I interviewed the 
following: 

.Char.ro. Reaso.L~ -- .. _ _-__ 
Frankie Hortsman 
Sherree Burkholder 

Again all interyi~yvs were recorded with a digital recorder and supplemen~als have been added to report. Present 
during the interviews "Yas Missouri state Trooper Faro11e who is a. in ember of the DDCC. · 

I made several attempts to interview Mayor White, even going .a,s far as to driving to his business at Whites Auto and 
Glass shop. First ~ttempt no one was at the shop and the business front door was looked. While I was at City Hall, 
second atterrtpt to c9'II Ma.yor White, his Phone want to a, yolce ~ail; I left a _message req4estlng to talk with .t,lm. No 
return call. Third aitempt, I went back to his business, Whites Auto and Gias·s· shop. were I talked with l'1is father Daryle 
White Sr, who friformed me that he would have his son (Daryle White Jr.) comf? to City Hall. Mayor White never 
showed whlle J wa$ the.re. ( we left City Hall around :l530. hol!rs). The last a~mpt I made to contact M~yorWhite was 
at his residence. of 1000 South Alvarado Ave., 'Belle, MO. 

Items were removed from City Hall per authority of search warrant' and documented on the copy, left on· City Hali. table. 
Search warrant was returned to Mat·!es County courts on December 20, 2023 with a list of items removed from Belle 

City Hall Property. 

All BWC and recording devices were present during the encounter and have been added to this report. 

Dale Harp, 917 
Detective, MCSO 

Case Forms 
Primary Narrative (INITIAL CASE REPORT) 12/19/23 by Dale Ha.rp . 
ACO Primary Narrative Narrative (SEARCH WARRANT SERVED ON THE CITY OF BELLE PROPERTY) 
12/20/23 by Dal~ Harp _ . . 
Supplemental Nar-rative (INTERVIEW OF CLAY RIDENHOUR) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Supplementfl:! Na.rri:itlve (INTERVIEW WITH DARIN GUINN) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Supplemerifol N~,rra.tive (interview with JAMES GOBEN) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Narrative (Interview with frankie Horstman) 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
supplemental Narrative (INTERVIEW WITH CHARRO. R~SQR) 12/?Q/23 by Dale Harp 
Supplemeotal Na.rrative (INTERVI~ WITH SHERREE: BU~l<HOLDER} 12/20/23 by Dale Harp 
Arrest Form 2/5/24 for WHITE, DARYL W, JR, 576.040 
Supplemental' Na.fri tive (follow up lntervtew of Belle report 24-000022) 2/26/24 by Dale Harp 
sup·plemental N&rrative (lnterveiw with Paul Reasor Belle statement) 2/26/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplem~mtal:-Narrative (FOLLOW U_P INTE:F<VlE\tV WITH BARB HOWARTH) 2/29/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Narrative (FOLLOW UP IN REGARDS TO ST AEMENT JAMES MITCHELL) 2/29/24 by Dale Harp 
Supplemental Narrative (supplemental, photos for city trailer) 3/7/24 by Timothy Edwards 
Supplemental Narrative (INTERVIEW WITH EMILY WILLIAMS/ STATEMENT) 317/24 by Dale Harp 

Case MCS23-0737 Page 15of 19 
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Victim P:orm for STATE, OF MISSOURI 

Prqpeffi!/ Evlde11ce . 

Item # C;.i.tegory 

MCS23-0737-002 · . Stolen 

MCS23-0737-003 

MCS23•0737-004 

Mcs2g~o1s1-do5 

MCS23-0737::.oo6-

Mcs2s-0137.:ooa 

.MGS23-0737-009 -

MCS23-0737w011 

MCS23-0737~012 

MCS23-0737-01$ 

MCS23-0737 •014 

MCS2S~0737-015 

MCS23-0737-016 

MCS23-0737-017 

MCS23-0737~018 

MCS23-0737-019 

MCS2:}0737 -0~0 

case MCS-23-0737 

,., 

Type Status 
·-~Physical----StQlen-- · ·-

Physical - Stolen 

Digital In Digital Files 

Digital In Digital Flies 

:Digital. _. . In Oigit8:f t=i!es 

Digital In DighafFites 

__ .:,o.lgital ,Jn, l?,ig_\~al, Fil~s 
.. -·. ;. ~ . 

~lg Ital :, · · in D1gital= Files · . 

. Pig.ital, In Qi•gital File?, 

Digital · In Digital Files 

Digital In Digitaf Files 

Digital In Digital Files 

Digital In Digital Files 

Digital In Digital Files 

Digital rn ·Dl~ital _ Fite~ 

big,ital In Digital Files 

D.igitai'_ In Qi9.itat Files 

. . Digital 

lri Digitai Fil~$ 
·,.. . . . 

In Digital Files 

In P,ig~ai Fil_es· 

,., . ·,· 

Location · Description · : 
-- - ----·--Artlole----PAPSR WORK----- -

. siez~bbU~iNG ' 
SEARCH. WAR~ANT 

.: Artlc[e • DVD .CCTV 
COBRA 

Digital PhotQ • 
IMG 3014· -. - . ·. : · .· 

Digltat·Phota .. 
IMG.._3015 

, oJrlJt~rPHpto·~ 
. 1M~_sa1a· · 
-OlgitaliPhot~ • · 
IM(; .. 30-17- . 

-bt~tw}tiato - -
1Jvu:;_J~Q!8 , , _ 
Oi~il~t--Photo ~-. -

. ·1MG[.3019' .. . 

Olglial Photo • 
· iM~J<>20 '.: · .. 

01g1ta1 Photo -· 
IMG 3021 

. . '• •.·."~,·:· : .. ,· 
. Digital Photo -

IMG_3022 

Digital Photo -
lMG. ... 30i3 '·. 

Digital Photo • 
IMG_3024 

Digital Photo • 
IMG_3025 · 

:p_i~j,~f;~hgto • 
.. IM%i-~02?- _ 
Dloitai ·P-hoto .. 
1-M·: f.'..;;'.:ilio··-~ -- -· . . -..;.;,:.,_\'.> ~-r .. ... 
. ·\'~ ~\\ i~:~ :..;·:· .. ·.(, ,'1: 

.Q,1.Q!~~ ~~-0~() . • 
IM.G .302.8 _ 

. • -•~ : · ···-
· Ot~itaf ~~dto O 

-

lM~.-302'9-

.. :~jg~~j\~~9tP •. 

. .1~~:---3030 . 

°blgttaf Ptioto • 
lt~G.- '8031' --· -
\" :,.:=~°'' 
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ltein# Categor~ T~~e Status Location Descri~tlon 
MCS28-0737-021 · Digital In Olgltal Files Digital Photo • 

IMG_3032 

MCS23-0737-022 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo • 
IMG_3033 

MCS23-0737-023 . . Digital . In· Digital Files.... .. - '. Digital Photo --·-· --- - . -----·---·· --.... .... ··~ ·····-· .. ---··-· 
lMG~30S-.4 . . 

MCS23-0737 ~024 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo • 
IMG_3035 

MCS23-0737-025 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3036 

MCS23-0737-026----·-. ---Digital ln-Oigltal-Files- . Dlgltal-91:!Q.to-"' .. .. 
IMG .. 3037 

MCS23-0737-027 Digital In Dlgltal Files Digital Photo • 
IMG_3038 

MCS23·0731 ~028 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3039 

MCS23•0737-029 Digital ln Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3040 

MCS23-0737-030 Digital In Digital Files Dlgital Photo • 
IMG_3041 

MCS23-0737-031 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3042 

MCS23-0737•032 Digital In Digital FUes Digital Photo -
IMG_3043 

MCS23-0737-033 Digital In Digital Flies Digital Photo -
IMG_3044 

MCS23M0737-034 Digital In Digital Filas Digital Photo -
IMG_3045 

MCS23•0737-035 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3046 

MCS23-0737-036 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3047 

MCS23-0737-037 D!gital ln Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3048 

MCS23•0737-038 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3049 

MCS23--0737-039 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3050 

MCS23•0737•040 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3051 

MCS23-0737-041 Digital In Digital Files Dlgital Photo -
JMG_3052 - Copy 

MCS23-0737-042 Digital In Digital Files Dlgital Photo -
IMG_3052 

MCS23-0737-043 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -
IMG_3053 

Case MCS23-0737 Page 17 of 19 
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I!@!!!.# qategorl!: .. ,riee . . Stat1.1s Location f?es<;ri~tion 
MCS23-0737 -044 Digital In Digital Flies DigitaJ·photo N 

IMG_3054 
MCS23•0737 •045 Digital In Digital-FilM Digital Pt-Joto -

IMG_305S 
MCS23-0737-O46 Digital In Digital-Files Digit.al Photo -

. ·-- ·---··-·· . . . . --- ··~···~ · ..... ----IMG_3056 --···-····•------
MCS23-0737-047 Digital In l:.ligital Files Digital Pboto -

IMG_4274 
MCS23-0737-048 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo·-

IMG_4277 
MCS23•0737 .. Q49 Digital ln Digital Files .~"5 . Digital Photo -

IMG_4281 
MCS23-07S7-050 Digital In-Diglt&J•Files Digital Photo • · · 

IMG_4283 
MCS23•0737~051 Digital In Digital. Files' Digital Photo -

IMG_4284 
MCS23-0737-052 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -

IMG_4286 
MCS23-0737-053 Digital In Digital Files Digital Photo -

IMG_.4340 
MCS23-0737-054 Digital ln:OigitaJ i=lles Digital Phcito -

IMG_4344 
MCS23-0737'~055 Digital I~ Digital Files Digital P.~oto -

IMG .... 4350 
MC523-0787-056 Digital In- Digital Flies Digital Photo ,_ 

IMG_4405 
MCS23-073-7-057 Digital In Digital Files Digital Pt:totcr:. . 

IMG_4411 
MCS23-0737 .. Q58 Digital In Digita].:Files . Digital ~note--

i,02a1220_12ssa2 
•.• 

MCS23-0737-059 Digital 11'1 Dit,f.i~~l Files Digital Phottl-!' 
20231220_125537 

MCS23•0737~060 Digital In bigfta~ Files Digital Photo -
20231220_125540 

MCS23~0737--061 Digital frt Oigital Files Dlgittil Pl1oto ~ · 
20231220_125654 

MCS23-0737~062 Digital II'I Digital .Fires Digital P11oto ·., 
202312"20_131738 

MCS23•0737i.063 Digital In Digital Files Digital Plioto ·~ 
20231220_131745 

MCS23-0737~064 Digital In Digital Files Digital Pfi'oto -~ · 
20231220_131817 

MCS23~0737-065 Digital In Digital Files Digit~! P.hbtd ~ 
20231220_132821 

MCS23-0737-066 Digital In Dfgltal·Flles Digital Photo w • 

20231220_132826 

Case. MCS23·0737 Page 18of 19 
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Item# 
MCS23-0737 -067 

MCS23•0737 ~068 

case MCS23-0737 

categ~ry Typ~ St~tu.s .1 , . . 

Dlgital . ·1n Digitai Files 

Digital ln Digital Files_ 

Lc;,c,l\tlon . De.sertptlQn . . . 
Dlgitai"Photo ~' 
2Q2312Z<l~132832 
Digit~! flh9to • 

. 20231220~151446 
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Marie$•. county Sheriffs D~p~~ment. . 
f.&e~t .For.rri • WHll'.I;, DARYL W, JR .. 

. '• :;, · 

WHITE/J;>ARYL W, JR 

Arrest Information. 
Case# 
Time 
Locatlpn 
Arre$t!lig Offieer 
As!;!lsting Of(icer 
~·ooked 'At Agency 
Arre·~t Trfl)lsaetl'on # 
s~i;nmons Number 
Df$PQ~ltjon 
Residenae Status 
Juv~ Dli;positlcm · 
Courto·ate 

Arr.estee 
Name 
Sex 
Race/Ethnicity 
B~!ld 

Offenses 
576.0tio 

Arm~d\Nith 
unarmed 

Comments: 

Arrest ·rype Acrivlty 
Arrest Type Drug . 

MCS23M0737 
02/05/24 14:00 

Harp, Dale 

240025440501 

Booked and/or Released - Multiple ciearances 
Resident 

2/6/24 

WHIT!:, DARYL. W, JR 
Male · 
White Unknown . 

· Large 68ittches 190lbs · 

576.040 ~ OFFICIAL MISCONDUCT 

Printed on March 8, 2024 

... )--z 

·. · Page 1 of 1 
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Maries County Sheri-ffs Department . 
Vlqtirn Forlll ~ STATEiOF MISSOURI Printed on March 8, 2024 

STATE, OF MISSOURI .. 

Case-Information --- ... -·-------- . - ----
·case# MCS23-0737 
Primary Officer Harp, Dale 
Time 1211{1/23 00:07 

Vintlrn of Offenses 
570,030 
57~~()4(>" .. 

570.030 w STEALING - LESS THAN $150 AND NO PRIOR STEALING (All Other) 57o:Ci4'0 - d!=FICli\L MfSCON'l:>UCT - . .. .. _ .. .. 

Relationships to ·offenders 

!nluries Sustained 

V~ctim. Referred To 

Additional Details 
Resl(lence status 
Domestic Violence 
Assault Assault/ Homicide Circumstances 1 
Assault Assault I Homicide Circumstances 2 
Justifiable Homicide Circumstances 

Resident 

Page lof 1 
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M~ries c unty Sheriffs o:epa.rtfne:nt 
AGQ Pr.ima~ N.arr~tiv.~ Narra.t!y~. Prlnt~d·onMarch 8i' ·2024 

ACO Primary Narrative Report By Dale Harp, 12120/23 13~30 ; · 
SEARCH WARRANT SERVED ·oN THE CITY OF BELLE PROPERTY . 
Cas.e #MCS'23-0737 - ·· ... -·-Typed sy·oale l:farp·- · --------··· .. - .. , ·-·-. -. . . ..-·--·-----.. . · --...... ____ .. -........ · · .. , _______ _____ ............. ·-----· .. · · ·------ .. 

On [?ec.ember 20,. 2023 , I along with Maries County Sheriff, Harold "Chris" Heitman, Maries count Sheiff deputys .Cpl'. Tim Eclwards, Deputy Clayton Wolf, Deputy Dustin Roberts and members of the Missouri State DDCC division, executed a Search. warrant sig_ned b.y th~ Maries County Courts~ ihis SW was executed on Belle Cl:ty •_Hall:lac~ted :at 200 East ThJr~ .. ~$.f~$t iri.; B'~IJtf f\llis~owfi J:t?o/ited rn Marie$ ·9ou~1.Yi , .. · • . . · · 
' . .: .· . ; - . . . . . ' . . owing the execution of search warrant Cpl. Edwards along with Rob~rts, wolfe ·and orie DDCC member secured the Belle City Hall building; whjle I secured the Bella cily Maintenance building with Sheriff Heltm,t?n. and OQe,npcc;. member. . · · · . · · ·. · · .· .... · . ·· · · . . · . · · · 

When. l arrived at the Malr.itenance building there were three city .employees· sitting lnsl!ie the bay •. I ·explained to the- . employe~s the reason why l was there and informed them that I would need to talk IA/Ith each of them ·separately. The el'!,lpl,oy_e~~ state~ tney understoC>~ a~d a~n~ed to _coqp!;!r~te wit~ .u_s. · : · .. · · 

Interviews ~✓~F~ conducted In the fol!owlng or{ler: 

Clay Ridenhour 
Darin Guinn 
James Goben 

', ;. 

• ·. • .. • .f 

'i. . .. ~ . 

After'the iriterviews,James Goben escorted me to the· maintenanc~ tool locker. Goben Informed me, he tho1.,1ght the spray p'aiilt that was 1-n qu~stion was still In the tooi lock~r. When ~0bf,lIT opehed the door, there was :a i;:ase of spray paint ori the shelf;· but is was ndt black spray paint • It was a case ot· green spray paint order.ad from the sarne · company as the inissing black spray paint. Go~en a.lcyo showed me a opened packet of zip ties(still had about 25 ties inslcfe) that were locat~d Qn t!:'Je shelf in the same ~ea.as paint and one can of Torq_ ca lubricant ~pray, Goben stated there was a can out on th.e front loader. Also there was a case· of blue spray paint located in the paint locker which also had been ordered thro~1gh · Kimball Mi£lv11est. The m1ly item that was unaccounted for was one case 12 each blaclc sprij.y paint (8b881CN \JL TRA PROMAX GLOSS B~ACK). ' ' · . 

All in,terviews were recorded with a digital reqorder and supplementals have bee.n added to report. Present during the interviews was Missouri State Trooper Faroile who is a member of the oocc. 
After Interviews were completed at the 'Maintenance building, I w~nt.to the City Hall buildin,g. Were I interviewed the following: · 

Charro Reasor 
Fraokle Hoitspmn 
Sherree Burkholder 

Agairi all interviews were recqrded with a digital record.er and supplementa1s·have been added to report. Present dtirf ng i:he interviews was: Missouri State rrooper F.aroile who is a member of the DbCC. 

I made several· attempts to interview Mayor White, even going ~ fa·r as to driving to his business at Whites Auto and Glas~ ~hop. Ffrst a,ttempt'lio ore was at the shop and the business front door was locked. While I was at <;::ity Hall, se_corid attempt to can Mayor White, his Phone went to a voice mail; I left a message requesting to ~al~ with him. No return catl. Third attempt, ·1 went back to his busi),-a_ss, Whites Auto and Gla$S shop. Were I talked with his father Daryle White Sr, who Informed me tha..t he would have his son (Daryle W~ite- Jr.) aome to City Hall! Mayor White never showed while I-was there, ( we left City Hall around.1530 hours). The last attempt I made to contact Mayor White was at his. residence cif 1000 South Alvarado Ave., Belle, MO. 

Case MCS23-0737 Page 1 of 2 
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Maries County Sheriffs D:epartment 
MQ$.2a .. o?27 ~ Digital PhotoE> 

tQOS.-IM.G:...3014 ~oo4-rMG ao10: . . ~ -- -- -

•• 
*013>1 M~_3022 *012-IMG .. J3023, *013-IMG .. 3024 . .. ~ • . 

*023-IMG_3034 *025-JMG __ 3036 

Printed·on. Marcil 8, 2024 . 

*006-IMG...;_8017 

*014,.IMG..,.3025 

·ko22AMG. aoaa 
• • w•• ~ •••,: • 

*026•1MG_3037 
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Items were removed from City Hall per authprity ot El'::l~r.qlJ yv~rt~~t ~nq .. _c!9pument~d qn the.,c;qpy,. _le:ft on .~ity. !-Jal! .t!1,.ble. 
search warrant was rsturned to Ma1·1es couhty courts on 0e~erhber 20, 2023 With a. llst'of!tems remoV~d from li!elle 
City. .HalJ Property, .. 

All .a.WO ~~d. rec9rding cJevices were. pre.$1:mt during th.e encoun~er. ;n.ci .r~ve ~een a.qqed to this. teP?,J!, .... 
•: , • •,,:~, : • :.::~~• • .•·.' ' ,,, •. • • •, , •• •, ' • ' . ,:• •, :• • .l~ , ••• ti',f, ' • • • , , 

1
• •• •.~.~ I•• • ,\ ; 

. ·\; : :;, :· . . . . . . 

.. ,'·</':-, .:: " ·< 

-· -~·:·.·,::··· · .. /:_ :f ;.~.-:·:·~,~.·.··:~·-:' ... ;:;.· .. ·.~··.~.:····.·.·:.··_, -•.•-··· . ~-- . '·: . ~-· : ·. :~. :_: ~- :~'-·:~. .. . -.. :\•.=;· .:--
•: : ;.-:~ .-.. --~~~ _--~: . -

'· :/· .:)):)•'•,,:.;:, 
, .. - ·--~ ~t>· ·. 

'• .. . •:, ,. ·.·. ·: -~.-~-.. -··.:._, ... 
·: ·=---~ :·i,'::~. 

, . .. 
. . . •-: ~-

; .. -~ . 
. ' -... .1_: . 

•, -.. ::1 . 

. . ::, t ••:\·.:.-:-. ' 
.•_ , . 
..,:,) .?\.·: 

.. :~·.: '. 

·, 

'."' . , ~ 

. .,, _,·: .. 
, .... : :-

.\, ,f '. . . . . . 

. .. Jt1:lf lI,<Jrr ... 
. ' :\~· : .~ . 

~ .. • ' 
,.· .. _ . . 

.-... . 

: ·:: 

·- / .-1 . 
..·, · .. 

'• .-. . ·:: ;. ·:1·:. ,(" ' _,,., 

. f[/\}}t';:/,.: .... ' .•,: 
• • • C ~ -• • ::::<•.•.• 

-- -. .- · -- - · 

,, : .. .J.\t.;?/:. :::, ·_. 
. ·,:· : . ~ 

' .. ... 
. :-/::,:,::· ::.-

.. . :'• . 
' :••·.',:.,, . .- . : .: 

.... -.:•,;, 
I,•• • .::~•} .'.·.•. 

•.".: .. ; •.~;; 1:\ .. ::_- , r · • • 

'• ·--~:-i,/ •" 

: ~:~· .-·.:.,,.: ·, 
_.. ~· . ·:-.. 

. ; )· :.-~ --~ ; 

.· · : ':.:, : 

·· ..... -

. . , ... -·~:;_ ·: . .. 
·,._: · 
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case Mcs23·~0737 Page2of 2 



File C p.279

*027-lMG~303:S *029-iMG .... 3040 *O~b,.!MQ_So4i 

;;031-IMG:,._3O4~ 
. ~ . .,.-: 

' *036-!MG _3047 "'037~IMG_3048 

-~041-IMG.,.3052 • Copy 

..... 
*043--tMG _ 3053 *044-JMG:..,_3054 1'045-IMG_3055 *046,IMG .... 3056 
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~·os,1-IMG_ 4284 

*05€HMG_4405 

*05.9,.,.20231220 125537 . . .. ,: ... .. :. ":"+I. .. 

*063'-20231220_1317 45 

*057-lMG3411 

*065-20231220_132821 

*050-IMG_ 4283 

*054·1MG.,,.4344 

l /tl•i··· 
~'.ltd 

*0.66~20231220_132826 
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. . 

*067•20231220 __ 13~~~_? __ ... ·-·· ----- ---.. .. ... . ···--··-··-·~---- . "'CJ.§J3:~122(.;pi446 ___ =~----·-,· , ..... -·=--- . .. . -·- -.. ····· ~------ -.. 
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Maries County ih:t~ri:f(J_ Q:epartment 
MC$23"0737~001 ~ PAPER WORK:srEZEtt-DURING SEARCH . . . ' ·•· . . . , ·, .. 
WA.RRANT :·>. -_ -. ..::·- ::. ~-- . I • • 

: ·. -·· ••o1 ,1·-. • • .. . , ·•.: ; 

Item# 
categ~ry 

MCS23;073'7•Q01..'; . .-. · _,: i · : 
Sto.len . .' ., ··_,. _ ·· . - . 

·· oescriplffirc· · . -·-·p/.\PEFtWbRK-SIEZi:::b-DURING BEARCH·WARRAN1···-··- ··· · --- ·- ·· -·--· · 
own·er 
Article Type 
Article Subtype 
Articie -l\4ake 
Art.lei~ ivlt>d'el 
ArtJCl~·color 
Qu~11t1ty 
Settat# 
Value 
Cql_i~cted ay 
A~~e~s Tag 
Date .Collected 
coi·1Eicted ·1-ocation 
Ta"'~( Qisp. Date 
Subjects· ' 
Comments 

Chain of Cm~tody 
Oate User 

Negotiable Instruments 
Paper, Plastic, ETC 

NA 

18 ITEMS 
NA . 
$1.00 
Harp, Dale 

12/20/23 00:00 
BELLE CITY HALL 

WHITE, DARYL W, JR 

Action Category 

.- • . 

Status 
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Maries County Sheriffs Department 
MCS23-0737--002 .. DVD CCTV COBRA . 

Item # MCS,.23~Q7~7~002 . · · · · 
C@.t~g,9ry . . .$..tr:i,(~h;.:: ::.~~:,~f:. :>; .. :. : ... : ..... ......... -•--· 
Description ' .. DVD.Q©TV. :co.e:RA . ' '' 

• ,
0 

.. ,awr.1ei:..-·-~ ··.•-· -~ -o.1;tiil,:f~gij~~i.-.-.· ·.-· -· -.-:. -· ~-~,_. --------'------'---,. -· ·---.. --
200. J; i¾ROi$TfS..i=J:L~1 MO .65013 

Article Typ,~ 
Article Sub.type 
Article Mak~·· .. 
Article Model 

GQlilPll~.e'flfi.~f.q½(~l~ t .Sofywp:re . . 
cctV..+LARO,O~IVE '' 

· . . . ' ' . . i ' :;'.,, :·-... 

,,. --

·~~~~rit~0«L ···-•· --'·r -· . ' . .. ·;<·'···, _,•,•· ' ............ ,_ ,_, 
Secial # · ···. · · 

:1~:cted ay · ; ·.- ~;;~:~~{.: :_ .. · >. ,, · 
· Access Tag,, . · . 

Date Collected 1212of2a,oo:oo · 
Collected Ltfoation BE:'LLe .. cti-Yl-rALL,. . 
Target DlsP~-~ate.! ! i." -~ •• •• • .. 

subjects · · ·· Wi-11rii;, DA~Y~; W, JFf: 
Comments 

Chain of CtiS.iodi/ · 
Date · · user .. 

p' • - --~ :;, 

: : 

Cat~ocy . '. 
,\,. 

· Status 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF iVIARIES COUNTY, MISSOUID 

STATE OF MISSOURI 

COCJNTY OF MARIES 

ASSOCIATE DIVISION 

•·u.eo FQR R.'u-1'.Xmo 
) 
) 
) 
) 

--.O'Gfet.'k ____ r.tln,__.,M, 

AFFmAyrr 
Al!lLICATIQ}S"..l,OR OAICR WAllt\NT; 

nec.1 n 2023 
MAf-tK IJ.UGOHMANN 

Clrouft C-!e1·k Iii Reoorder 
Mt:.ifoo t~~unty, MO 

11 the undersigned, Chris Heitman, the duly elected Sheriff for the Maries County Sheriff's Offioe, being swon1 
and upon my oath, pursuant to the provisions of 542.261 RSMo make application for issuanoe of a seatch 
warran~ and based upon the foots stated hei'ein and any Sllf1.l)Orting aftlda.vits. which lnlY be attached hereto; do hereby state the following: 

1. · I have probable ca.use to beli~e Uuit evidence of a crime, including Stealing, is currently located at 
the residence and propel'ty of: 

Belle Ci.fy Ball loented at 200 East Third Stl'eet :In '80110, Martos County, Missouri. 'l'hi 
government builcllng t1 described as a single stol'y <la1·k, brick building labeled 88 City Hall. 

I have sei-ved as the elected Shed:ff since 2009 and I hav~ worked in law enforoement since 1998. I have served 
as an investigat01·, conducted thousa11ds ofinveatigatio11sj and have been trained in criminal investigRtions, 
Knowing that people who possess in stl')len pr<iperty often try to conceal si1oh items, I am asking ihat sear-0h 
warrant include: all offices, dts.wets, cabinets, safes, ancl tiny other sto:tage looations1 and any area. where items 
to be searched fol' oan be hidden, concealed or secreted, The above described evidence :may be found in cthard 
copy" form or stored in. the form of magnetl.c or e1ectronio coding on 001nputer :tnedia or on media capable o:f 
behlg read by a computer or wltl1 the aid of com.1?1!.ter equipment. The locations in which the above~listed items may be found include but are not limited to: Computer hardwai-e, facluding peripherals; Computer software; 
Devices 09,pable of creating~ t.rnns1nitting 01· storing electronic data Computer hardware, peliphe1:als, softwat'e 
and other devices capable of creating) transmitting or storing electro11ic data typically have associated 
docume11tation~ operating marmals, p.assw01~d$, a11d data securlty devices, 

2. The fact-s supporting th:is belief' ru-e as follows: 

011 December 18, 2023, 1 was co.ntacted 'by a souroo who info1'1lwc1 me the City of Belle Mftyor Dar1'Yl White 
J1·., was stealing from the tlty a,gain. They lnformed me witnesses·identlfied ns ••••1r and .. 
- had o·bserved Whito stealing several cans of spray paint from the City Road Department garage. Tho 
soiiroe also slnted. ~~Blwas i11 cllarge of the public works department and he would know :tt)j)re abotit 
these items. This source also stated that. they believed White was also misusing the city's ci·edit card again and 
suggested I check fttianoiat ·records, 

I ¢ontacted · and asked him about the, ray paint purchased hy the city. stated he did not 
authorize the pm-oh.ase, and White hadBmml., an elllployee ofhis, order it from a buddy ofWhiteJs. • 
- ftwther stated. tha.t the city did not 11eed those items, nor were they used by the oity while he was 
entployed there, Additionally, · stated. I<frtiball Midwest, tn!\} company those items were pu1'uhased 
from, did not have an a.ccou:nt with the city at the time. He stated White :made him set up an account because he 
was friends with tho account rep and he 11.sed hitn at his private hnsiness. 

I then. spoke with , who is still a current einployoo for the city, about the incident. • 
- stated that \Vh{te had · o1'der the items back in Septe1nbtu·, ••••■stated that he 

1 
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observed White take the box containing 12 cans ofKimbru! Midwest B~t out of.the City Road 
Deparl:utent gm-age about a week aftel' the &hip111ent arrived at the oity, ---al.so stated he hMn:t seen. the items since and that none of the stolen items were at the city mused by city employees that he has seen. 
When I asked ••why he didnJt report tlle incident, lte stated he was in roor of1oain.g his job. 

I was able to obtain a pacldng slip of the ite.ms that we.re shipped to the city on Septen1ber 26, 2023, which 
included 36 ca:ns of paint, 3 cans oflubrica1:1t~ a:nd 100 cable ties; 12 o:f'whfoh wet"e blaclc spray paint. I also 
obtained the City of Belle Bills that need to be paid from the October 2023 oity council meeting, which included a $477.97 pu1'o'hase to Kimball Midwest. l obtafoed the minutes White sig11ed where the pnrchase of those items were approved. 

I contacted Belle City Mm·s11al Jerry Coborn about the incident. While speaking to Marshal Cobo:m, he told me 
White el8o took one of the police department fire.a1·ms. Marshal Cohorn explained that this occurred while he 
was appointed by Mayor White as fue Chief of Police, and he had not been elected yet, Marshal. Cobotn said. 
White and :b11n were looking at the fh'earms in the locker on 01· about November 20~ 2022; when White saw a 
Glock that had a masonic emblem on it. White stated "I like this one, I am taldng it l1ome." The.tt Chief Cobom stated he knew it was wi·ong but didn ~t say anything to White because he was afraid, Marshal Coborn. stated he 
had not seem the pistol since. Marsh.al Co born stated that he did 11ot 1~ort the incident at the time beoause White was his boss, and he was in fear of losing his job and pay, and. lte needs the job to support his family, 
Marshal Coborn stated h~ is obligated to tell :m.e now because White continues to do things wrong, During the 
evenin.ghours of Deoomber 19, 2023 I oontaoted Ma:tshal Coboin to get the serial number of the stole11 ffreal'Il'l 
and Marshal Coborn :informed me it had been placed back in tbe locker. 

It should be noted that White has a history of this type of behavior. Ba.ck in FebruMY of 2007 White was found to be steal:lng from the city while he was Mayo1· and I was the elet.'ted Mm·sbal. At that time the city council 
decided not to file crhninal charges beoatise all of' the money was paid baok and he a.greed to resign. 

I contaoted Belle City Clerk and confirmed that al1 teeord.st invoiues, receipts, and 01-decs are often placed using 
the city computers at the City Ha11 locat:ed at 200 East Thii'd Stteet i:t1 Belle. 

Additio11.ally, I want to co11:firm that none of the it.ems stolen ate not located in City Hall or the Mayors office. 
and throttgh my training and experience people wlto connni.t c1'.imes of stealing often oonoeel items related to 
their orimes in private places, 

Signed, 

Thetefore, we are 1·eque.1tin,g a seatch warrant to recover the above listed items, related receipts, 
documentation, .and the credit card ii.tilized, as well us to seize and safeguard any other items 
suspected of being stolen or evicte.noe of any additlonru 01'inrl11al aotivity. 

------Date 

Subscribed and sworn to mo on this go-lhday of December, 2023 at ,q~m. 

2 
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COMPLAINT FOR SEAR.CH WARRANT TO Aure:orum nm SEARCH ~OR.EYJDENCE PERTAlNJNG TO STEALING f
1•U,l~fJ FtlR RiC.ORO . 

STATE OFlWSSOllRI ) 

COUNTY OFMAR1ES 
) SS, 
) 

, __ ,o•r1&mc., __ Mfn._M. 

-OEC-2 n 2023 
MAiit!< OOtu;':;1-'JMANN 

Oil'OUlt Cle~~ & Recorder IN TIIE CIRCIJIT COOIU Wl1'IDN AND FOR SAID COUNTYMt.rlo.; ~ttunty, MO 

Rioha1'd Anthony Skouby~ being diily sworn deposes a11d states upon infonnatio11 and belief that evidence pertaining to stealing defined by Chapter 570t RSMo, Chapter 576 RSMo to~wit: 
Alty evidence related to tl'w crime of including stealing, is currently bei11.g held and kept it1 the following descrlbed place, in the County aforesai<.t to-wit: 

Belle City Hall loca.ted at 200 Etist Third Street in Belle, Mades County, Missouri. l'he government building is described as a single story dark» 'brick building labeled as City Hall. The sea1·c.h warrru.1t should include, outbuildings, sheds and any areas within city property and where items can be hiddei.1, concealed or secreted. 

That the basis affiant's info1matlon and ·belief is oontained fo. the attached affidavit of witness to ihcts 0011cerning tl1e said matter.~ wlnoh affidavit 1s :made u pru:t hereof and are submitted herewltl1 aa 'basis upon which this Coul't may :fu1d the existence of a probable 00ttse fur the issuance of' snid war1·a11t. 
WHEREF<JRE; Complainant prays th&t a Searul.1 War1·ant be issued as provided by 1nw in fhls Complaint m1d Applioatio11 is made w..itl1 tis Court on Wednesday, 20 Dece1nber 2023 at 

S·ubsodbed and t1worn to before me this_ day ofDeoomber, 2023. 

My com:tttlssion. expires: 
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•· 

SEARCH WARRANT TO AUTHORIZE THE SEARCJIFOREVlDENCE OF VIOLATIONS OF 
CHAPTER 570 and CHAPTER. 576 et. seq., RSMo PU.,f.:O FQR R!iCO~O 

_,_,.t1'1~•1.o,,r~_M1n.___,M. 

STA'TE OF MISSOURI 

COUNTY OF MAlUES 

) 
) as. 
) 

-DEC .1 n 2023 
MAFlf( DUS.OHMANN 

Olroult C:terk & Recorder 
Mc'rlOGl C(titnty, MO 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT WI.TB.IN AND FORSAID COUNTY 

THE STA.TE Oll' MJSSOUlU TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN TIIE STATE OF LWSSOtmr: 

WHEREAS, a Compla!,nt ln wdwig, duly verlfif.ld. by oadl~ has beenfUed with ~e uudersigi1ed Judge of this Court, 
pertaining tQ stealing def'med by Chaptee 570. RSMo, Chapter 576 RSMo to--wft: · 

Ally evidence related to the orlme of stealing, is- cw:·.t"emly being held and kept in tu following desodbed place, 
in the Com1ty aforesaid, to.wit: 

Belle Ci.ty Hall located at 200 East Third Street in Belle, Mnries County, Missouri. The govet'llment building · 
is descrtbed as a single story darki brick building labeled as Ctty Hall. The searoh warrant should lnolude, 

outbui.ldini-s, sheds- and any areas wlthin city property and wher~ items can be bidden, oonce11.led or 
secreted, 

WBEREASt the Judge of thls Coutt, from the sworn allegations, of said (\,.ompla.in.t and. ftont !:he suppo1:ting wrltten 
affidavlts filed he1·ewith, has fl:mnd that there is probable cause~ believe the allegatloWI of the Coinplaint to be true 
and probable oause for the issuari..oe of a Search Wa.t'l'a.11t hel'ei.n, 

NOW 'l'BEREFORE-1 these are to command you. that you seat'oh the said premises above described within ten days 
after the issuru1ce ofthfa wru.Tant by day or night, and talce with yout if'11ood bef th6 power of your co~'ahci1fsafd 
above described artialos or fll.'cy' 1,art there0f be tbtm.d. 011. !laid premises by }I0\4 that you seize the same and take same 
into your posseGsion, m1;1.kfng a complete and ncom'ate .fnvwitory of the articles so taken by yon in the presence of the 
person from whose possession the same fa takeni if that be possible, and giving to suoh JJetson a r.eoelpt for such 
p1:operty, togethe1: with a copy of this wru.lw.t, 01.', if no pe1-so11 be fow.1d h1 poasesaion of flt1id m.tfoles, lea'i/ing aaid 
1·eceipt and sakt copy upo111he pttrl'nisoo searched, and that you the1~a·f'te.r :roo.ttn the property -so ta!= and seized by 
yoii, together with a duly verltled cnpy of the in:ve11.tory thereof and with your return to this wat'tal'lt to this c.ourt to 
be herein dealt with in accordance with t.b.e law. 

Witness by hand amt seal of thls Court on tbfs ~~fDecer.nber 2023, at ,-/..~..ft/!)--
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I RETURN AND INVENTORY 

I, ~~ ~../Z ·· .· , bei:og a peace officer within .ruict for the af®su.ld co\11'!t)'1 to~wlt: Maries, do 
hereby make return to the above and withl.n war.rant as follows~ that on the~ day of ~e,c_, 2023, 
and within ten (10) days issiuanoe o-£ said wa.rrru1t) I we11t to the location aud premlses desorlbed therein an.cl searched 
the sarne .fur the articles described the1-ein, and that upo.11 said premises I dil!Covmed the following artlcles descdbc:d 
in the warrant which I the11 and tlwre tool~ into my possessloo: 

th.at I 1nade t,bfa inventory in the presence of'the person from whose posseaslon I took said pl'operty (that there was 

t\O person pi-esetll: from whose possession said property was talrelt)j tb11t I de!ivei."ed to such person a receipt for tho 

pt"Operty taken, together wit.h a copy of this watrattt (that) -th.er¢) being no pe,:son ht posaes1don. of 11aid property 

presen.t on said prei.nisas. 1 left a copy of this wa1taoj; wifu a. receipt f◊r the pl.'Ope,:ty take!.\ in a OOMpiCU0\18 plaoo on 

said premises); that I have now placed said property so taken in. the possession of the court. 

c;J:).~qn 
Subscl'ibed. and awom, to befure me tbfa JQ day of ~1023.' 

~ 
Clerk 
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~~7 ,i;;;~h~ ~:r~~J,~ ct!/:: 
a ~$ t~~ D P)rt.lli·r ~ Gu,u1A.t ~"'J. - ;a.. ... C..opr,s ~I is/ .PtJP.) _ ~t.." PALJ~ 

1~ · u,IJIJ/M IJi4JPlt 
\!&J ~~l~ ;\ttw GttiJ,QJA.\ ~ 1'ld\ -,;i.-e..~pt,s '7/ Jo /;it>a.~ .... $~t.c.J Pki{(.,e,.t,. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT coonr OJJ MARIES COUNTY, MISSOURI 
' 11 ,; ·; f '·'' . i , ! . ,. : , . ',_, . i • . . Ci . ;1 ;" '. : AS,~pq:(Air~ DlVffl9~t- ;" { -::,1 i: :-,· ' ; i.' l"j ·Ji.;," ,. ,;, ;· . ·I f: . . : l; :· .! 

) ,, i. ~J')-T~.?! ~SSOURI:: . :·.· .. '· .. , .... . _·; ' ; ·::.) . ,,. _. ... . .: -_ t ·.-' !I ;_ ·_: :··, ( : : ·. : _ .. , j : Fil ; ! ; : ,;"~ 1 ~ ( j i -1 i i 

vs ) AGENCY CASE N0.1 MCS23•07Ci7 
·; -r , ... ,, · , , ,) , ; r. , : i ! n,: .. : . ,·•1 i :.,; . . ; ·,, .:: ,r=f.~:~P,HJR fii.CORD 

) OCN: _o'cl~ck __ f:.iln. M. 
,. .DarylW,.WhiteJ:r, . . , .. . I -iooo So1Ith.AJ\farado Aven~e ; i, ,: .1y1·: ,_ L,. ,, i, 

· DEC .. ~ 1 2023 
· . . , '!,' : • :. ; ! ~•, . , , l . ) , . .,, . -. ·. :_._ !.,y. ' ;, ii.1,1_ 

Bell&t MO ,so13 
1 :DOB: •1 ! ., , ·. ,., !: ,;.: ,',' • : ::. : : : ;--;,-, ;· ;,, i , :, ·1 - j : " i; • i i l, :, :,M1\Ri!f:.:JSCftMANN 

Circuit t;l&rl. & Recorder 
.. ~T~~ ~~Q~4Ws'~, cA.Vi~i ,,. <· .1. t , ,. , :. ,: , ,l ~T1~~ 9,;r~,~~1.~ Mo , : :.::.= ~ '._ .' _l. "i _:_ ' -~ !_ 1!'! . , l '·,, \ ; ] 1 I l 

I, the undersigned, Chris Beitman1 the duly e!frote4 Shet:lff of,Milti;$ County, upon my oath and knowJ~ the 
~nt;lt;f~s fs,r ~pQ!i_frlg ~,s~ly, (\o ~~PY;!ltil.t~ tl~~ foll~wJtlffl ' : : . ' } ' : ' _·.. ;', ;- : · U j r ' . ' j .,· r j ; ii ' ' lj ! ,., " ; : . 

1) I ba.ve probable cause to belfove !bat on 01' between Septomber26, 2023 ·~ Oot-ober 151 2023 & on bt about 
. '' ' N~~~1.e~ 2p;,_29~i~1p.i1t!far~s Co,ll,llt,Y,,~~outl th,~ ~le~J¥.3~t~medJ~j)hr~ ,q~~~ed,~ d '/t!-0,~~ , .. 

or.111111111 offenses, to w t: . · · · 
.~,~ -~ 

, , • 1. , • , , ; B$Mot. , , , .570.030 '. . , 1 , : 1 , , .Sto.ulb.lg u ,· 1 , , i , , . . , · : , . , , , 
RSMo: 576,040 . Offieinl MIBCondu0t 

:;: •, • , > :~ ' .i I i ; I 
• I ,, 

. ; J • 

; ~·· 1·: : ) ~1 . . :. · .~ : ' :-: !.~~: L: ; i l\ l ; :· • -: 1 ' :.: ( ' j_ \ 1 

2) Tho faotl¼ suppo&·tlog this b9liof are as follows: 
. ·.!'._: • ;" i I • • ' ' , , ~ ,;, ' • 

• I 

-:;·, \ . ;; ., J.'- ·. , ·1•.,J ii :.:_: ! J· -~.,·:: .r:·:-·· j : <' ili · . ; ;.. i_ l; .: - ·i:·1j; 1, ·: ·'j 7 l .: :-1 ·1·. :·":· ! _.:t .'i i ·i l ";'r', il'f j"'.' :/ : :,,: 
Ott.December 18) 2023~ I was c~ntaoted by a source who informed me the qlty <>f'.BelleMayorDnriyl{WJiite _ 

· J1~1 wa.'i sooflling from the ~ity again, T.b.oy informed me witnesses ide.ntifie4as and~ 

,-~i;:~~::e41Wlli~are~~,~~:~!~t~~~!:i~!~:a:;;!!:t'i.~!~J:=!~ fO:t·. i " 
t1U!Be items. This 11ouroe also sfau,d'thatthey~e1ievec1 Wltite wae aliio t$uidng tlle e.lty~s oredlt cat'd dg!lin and 

.: $oggeste.iU ohe"~fiilan(li,atrec91ds> i '.: 1 / '.:;'.>. : i: :/· /'.;i.1 :: _: 1i1; : . .l :· ,, c :; :i : ... 11 ;t', .. ,._: .'., ,, 
I contacted rm~n& l'Utd nsked bim about the spray paint purr.Jiasod by the city. • •• stated I did not 

· · ·, .. authodze th~pt'lfcltus.e, n.ntlWhite ltad·----atl ~nipJoyeo-Qthl,s1,Qrdar,~ ~l al,1,1~1\',i>{Wb~t~•~. ,■, •·., 
- :further stated that fh.e oity did no~items, nor were tltey used by tho oity while ho wed· 
elll!)loyed thm·e. Additlonall}, El CJ • stated Kimball Midwost~ the·oompany thoso items wero pu➔hased 

, · from; did not liave. an aoccmnt w:ith t1!e city- at the time.: :a:e stated Wblte made him ae,t up @.ao~(,)U1lt ieqa~o ~e,, 
was friends witt1 tho acooi1nt:rep and he used lrlm at lus private 'business. ' 

I then spoke wlthllll~II -who is still a oun·ent employee forihe oltY; abmd the inoident. • : 
etated tbBt Whito l1 order tht, items back fu. September. ••••stated tlmt e 

observed White take the box oontaining 12 oans of Kimball Midwest:alaclcSpray Paint out of tho Ci~ Road 
·Dep~l'tmetu: gatageabout'a week after the shipment lil'tlved at.tho olty. -also ,stated he-Jtasn't seen 
the il:ems since aud that none of the stolen items were at the oity 01• used by oity employees that he has

1 
seen. 

~e~!R!lke;ffi ' . l ~ whyl1o_~~'tr~~rt~~.~~ident~~es~~~~-hewas/!1~e~o~l~B~.~ -jr, 

I was abfo to obtain a pao.ldng slip of the items that were shipped to the city on Septembor 26. 2023, ~oh 
fttcludect 36 oans o±'pa!n4 3 mms offobrlall.tl!; a11d 100 cable ties; 12 of which were blaokspxaypiuut, 1-l al$o 
obtained the City of Belle Bills that need to be paid fl-om the Ootobe1' 2023 oity 001111011 meelil.1g, whioh lnoln<led 
a $47'7.97 purchase to Kimball Midwest. l obtained the inioutes White signed where the 1mrehase of iliose 
items wexe approved, . · [ 

I contacted about the incidettt. WhU3 apcnldng to-- lie told me 
White also took one of tho polio~ depa1'tme.nt firearms. exptained ~ y,hlle ho 
WM aripointed by Mayot White aa the Chief of Potier:,, and ho had not been e1eoted yet. ■---■ said 
White a11d hlm wera looking ftt tne £irea1ms in the looker on or nbui1t November 20, 2022; w~ 
Glock lltat had a masfinio emblem 011 it. White stated j'I llke tWs one1 I em taking ithome.11 

._.. 

I 
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l stated he knew it was wrong b~thing t.o White because he was afraid. stated he 
bad not seen the pistol since. ~ stated that he did not report the inoident at the time because 
White was his boss. and he was in fear of losing his job and pay. and he needs the job to support bis family. stated he is obligated to tell 1ihe now:because-w.hlte:dotditn:iei to tld thutgs=wrohg, !llrlilffthe; 
evening hou1'S ofDooember 19, 2023 I contacted■■■■-to get the serial munber of the stolen firearm ·,,~ .. ~;.,.:=:::= ;=~:,~~~:~~~±': 

he• stated · 1fl'am ptetty sure lie gotitj w.ell fuck I know he•s, got it:'' -furthel! ,,stateill."he did ask ::::::r::=::::::~:roE:~t:'1~! 
, i · detectives tbat 'Nhite would oome .to cfty-hall ltii ab.out U-20 l)Jinqtes,, whicb ha n~~uho:wec;l, , . ; , ... ,· 1 ·· ·,, • .·,: , 

It should be noted that White has a history of this type ofbeha.vior, Back in February of2007 White was found 
• • = , •to\ be stettling:frontthe oity while he wasMiiyor iiriclI1 wa~ the elaeted Marlihal.; ·1Atthiit thiic thl\ cit-icouncil· .. , 

decided not to file crhninal charges because ¢1 of the ~oney was:.paid 1:>aok and he agreed to resign, . . .. ··. .. . · . .'' :- ' . .. , !•···· ·· ··' i iJ/ ~ ..... . s 1tman, er .·· . . . · ; · : ·. 

_; ; : . I I ~ : ! ; l '-_ : :.i , : : ,; , :" -·. J· · . : ·i i : • ~ • ·_ ; l f" : . ;. 
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Vienna Police Department 

Police Chief 
Shannon Thompson 

Colonel Eric Olson 
Missouri State Highway Patrol 
General Headquarters 
1510 E. Elm St. 
Jefferson City, Mo. 6510 I 

Colonel Olson, 

424 Eighth Street 
P.O. Box 196 

Vienna, MO 65582 
Phone: 573-422-381 I 

Fax: 573-422-6110 

Police Officers 
Tina Crawford 
Larry Moore, Jr 

January 19, 2024 

On December 21, 2023, our department received a complaint of suspected perjury by Maries County Sheriff Harold "Chris" Heitman when he submitted an Affidavit Application for Search Warrant on 10-20-2023 for Belle City Hall and a Statement of Probable Cause submitted on 10-21-2023, seeking a criminal complaint alleging that Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. committed Misdemeanor Stealing and Official Misconduct to Maries County Prosecuting Attorney R.A. Skouby. 

Mr. Skouby directed the complainant to file a complaint with the Vienna Police Department as the documents had been presented to him by Sheriff Heitman at his office located inside the City of Vienna, Mo. 

During the course of the investigation, it was learned that Sheriff Heitman was investigating the alleged theft of 12 cans of spray paint from the City Maintenance Garage and possible misuse of the City's Credit Card. 

I learned that Sheriff Heitman executed the Search Warrant at Belle City Hall on 12-20-2023 with the assistance of officers from the Osage County Sheriffs Office and the Missouri State Highway Patrol. I learned that Sheriffs investigators had interviewed the City's Public Works employees and office staff, which included an employee identified as Clay Ridenhour. 

During the course of the investigation I learned that Clay Ridenhour disclosed to his supervisor that he "had to" make a statement to the investigators because "They had him pinched" and that he had to "squeal" or else he would be in trouble. 

This information indicated that primary witness, Clay Ridenhour apparently had been coerced to provide false or fabricated infonnation to Sheriff Heitman and his investigators to deceive the court to secure a Search Warrant and a criminal complaint against Belle Mayor Daryl White Jr. 

Due to the unusual circumstances encountered during this investigation and possible jurisdictional constraints, I am respectfully requesting the assistance of the Missouri State Highway Patrol's Division of Drug and Crime Control to assist the Vienna Police Department with this investigation. 

Thanking you in advance for your assistance. 

Respectfully, 

Shannon Thompson, Chief 




